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Januoary 13, 2009

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Caputo
Helmick DeLong
Kessler Webster
Sharpe (absent) White
Caruth Armstead
Deem Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the December 9, 2008, meeting were
approved.

2. Committee Reports uests
Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability - Nancy Tyler
Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the hotel expense reimbursement request
for James N. Bouder, MPA, is approved.
Equal Pay Commission - Delegate Mahan
Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the expense reimbursement request for Dr.
Alkaldry in the amount up to $500, is approved.
3. Select Commitiee D
Dr. Kenneth Thorpe made a presentation to the Committee on making health insurance less expensive in

the state, improving the qualify of health care delivered in the state and improving access to health care services
for the uninsured.

4, Loftery Commission, General Revenue Fund and Unemploviment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports for the month
ended November 30, 2008; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended December 31, 2008; and the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of October 31, 2008. Distributed with each of the reports
were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4, PEIA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and Prescription
Drug Report for December 2008. Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Secretary, Department of Administration, reported
that prescription claims are up 8.4% compared to last year. Ted Cheatham, Director of PEIA, said the generic fill
rate was about 71%, which is exceptional and is only 18% of pharmacy claim dollars. Specialty drugs are 10%
of the drug spend and it will be growing closer to 16% in the next year or two.
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The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited income
statement for the period ending November 30, 2008. Secretary Ferguson said there was an $11 million paper loss
on investments and there are no unfunded liabilities.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for December 2008 and

financial statements for period ending November 30, 2008. Secretary Ferguson said enrollment is down compared
to this time last year and there are no significant financial changes.

5. Leasing Report, Department of Administration

Secretary Ferguson said there were five new contracts from November 14 through the end of December
and 24 straight rencwals.

6. Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated January 2009 was distributed. Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR, said
the MRDD waiver has hit the wall on their ability to continue to serve more people in this waiver. Secretary
Walker said they are at a point now where the courts are going to have to give a little bit because they can not
continue to keep up with the demand.

7. Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

A Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council report was distributed. Shana Phares, Governor’s
Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council, said the statute limits the
release of information concerning payments to providers to aggregate information. In order fo release specific
information the underlying statute would need to be changed.

8. Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated November 30, 2008, was distributed. Craig Slaughter,
Executive Director, said we are seeing a little bit of a thawing in the credit markets which is very good for our
portfolio.

9. Workers’ Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated January 13, 2009, was distributed. Bill Kenny, Deputy Insurance
Commissioner, said the financial information for Workers® Comp is positive from a standpoint that more revenues
are being received than are being expended.

10. Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated November 2008 was distributed.
11.  Other Business
Upon motion of Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, Delegates and Senators who are not returning but

will attend the February interim meetings to complete their work will be paid their expenses only and not
compensation.
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Scheduled Interim Dates
February 8 - 10, 2009

The meeting was adjourned.



Ul il S8 = e N O .

WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building I, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870

February 5, 2009

Executive Sunmary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of December 31, 2008 :

Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for July - December 2008 (FY 2009) was

- 0.21% lower than for July - December 2007 (FY 2008).

General Revenue Fund as of Janoary 31, 2009:
Collections were at 101.28 % of the yearly estimate as of January 31, 2009,

State Road Fund as of January 31, 2009:
Fund collections were at  98.98 % of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of December 31, 2008:

Regular benefits paid in July - December 2008 were $ 9.8 million more than in July - December

2007. Total revenues for July- December 2008 were $ 24.9 million more than in July -
December 2007, Trust fiind ending balance on December 31, 2008 was $ 231,768,020.62.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division

Bulilding 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

, 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate Presldent Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, cpa (-~
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: February 5, 2009

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of December 31, 2008 {(¥FY 2009)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses

and Retained Earnings for the months of July - December 2008 (FY
2008} from monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our

office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are
as follows:

Lottory Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 732,740,000.00 for July - December 2008. Table games
accounted for $16,530,000.00 of this total. These gross receipts
were $ 748,557,000.00 for the same months of the preceding fiscal
year, 2007-2008. Gross lottery revenue is down by 2.11% from the
preceding fiscal year. This number does not include commission
and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus
commissions and prize costs) for July - December 2008 was

Lottery
Joint Committee aﬁa(é“gvgrfzjnem and Finance



Lottery continued

$317,472,000.00; for the previous July - December 2007 it was
$318,147,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is
~ 0.21% lower for fiscal year 2009 than for fiscal year 2008.

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 306,108,000.00 for July - December 2008.
For July 2007 - December 2007 it was $ 307,637,000.00. This was
a decrease of 0.50%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$300,754,000.00 for July - December 2008.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $300,754,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2008-2009. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 55,119,000.00
Department of Education $ 32,980,000.00
Library Commission s 10,827,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 10,355,000.00
Qffice

Tourism $ 7,460,000.00
Department of Natural $ 3,273,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and $ 5,511,000.00
History

Lottery

Page —-2-



Lottery continued

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,137,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 6,000,000.00

School Buillding Authority

$ 10,800,000.00

SURTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$143,462,000.00

Excess Lotterg Fund

General Purpose Fund

56,819,000.00

Econonmic Development Fund

11,400,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus 0
Education Improvement Fund 27,000,000.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund 0

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

6,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

0

Refundable Credit

374,000.00

School Building Authority

4,253,000.00

TOTAIL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$105,846,000.00

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

405,000.00

8,249,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEQC LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$5,329,000.00

Lottery
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Lottery continued

Improvements Fund .5%

Development Office Promo Fund $1,454,000.00
Research Challenge Fund .5% $1,938,000.00
Capitol Renovation and $2,665,000.00
Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $242,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.00
Cultural Facilitles and Cap. $1,500,000.00
Resources Fund .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. $1,876,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,0006.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY $26,504,000.00
TRANSFERS :
TOTAL TRANSFERS %3284 ,466,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2008:

Total Cash Distributlons July-June :
Applied to FY 2008:

Total Applied to FY 2009

Accrued for FY 2009 as of December 31

Lottery

Page -4-

166,967,000.00
284,466,000.00
166,967,000.00
117,499,000.00
183,255,000.00
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P.0. BOX 2067 Lomv PHONE: (304) 558-0500

CIHIARLESTON, WV 25327 RAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin IIT John C. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Committes on Govemmam' and Finan¢e
FROM: Jolm C. Musgrave, Direstor %“W
RE: Monthly Repart on Lottery Opmnons

Month Ending December 31, 2008

DATE:  Jemuary 16, 2009

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Finanoial statements of the Lottery for the month ending December 31, 2008 are sttached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, nstant, video lottery sales and tzble games, was $113,553,404 for the month of December,

Trensfors of lottery revenus totaling 345,101,311 made for the month of December to the designated state
apencies per Senato Bill 150, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the
Racetrack Table Games Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 9 on pages 15
and 16 of the sitached finencial statements.

The number of traditional and limited retaflers active as of Decerber 31, 2008 was 1,603 and 1,640 respectively.

A listing of the nemes and amounts ofprizawinnershasbesnprov_ldedtotheCIarkoftheSenaia.ﬂleClm'kof

If eny member of the Committes has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Loftery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilitles and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JICMma
Attechment

pc: Honorable Joe Manchin 111
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinot Seorstary — Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer I, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

Lottery Attachment December 2008 MW‘!& interims)
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LOTTERY

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
FINANCYAL STATEMENTS

-UNAUDITED-

Decembar 31, 2008

Lottery Attachment December 2008 Financials (Febrnary 2009 interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousends)
-Unandited-

December 31, June 30,
ASSETS 2008 2008

Coment Axsets
Cash amd cash eruivalents s 192,220 § 180463
Accatts reocivible 28906 36,846
Inventary 352 300
Carrent portion of invesiments held in trst - 10
Other assets 2,697 2,393
Total Currant Aszria 224,175 220,214
Nencarment Azsoty:
Restrivied sash and cash equivalents 88,942 38,487
Towestments held i tmist, less carrent portion - 128

Capital aszsts 17,358 17,598
Less socnmulated deprepiation and smortization (13.339) (2,347)
Net Capital Assels 4,219 5,251

Total Nonosorent Assets 63,161 63,864

LIARTLITIES ANT) NET ASSETS

Corrant Lishilines:
Acomed poroperating lgtribotions to tho
Biate of Wast Virginia 3 183,255 3 166,967
Accounts payghle §29 2,69
Ofther asgrued Hehilitizs 26,315 36,857
Crrant portion of defirred jaskpot prize obligatians - 129
Total Camorent Linbilities 2x2,386 219,594

Deferred jeckngt prize obligations, less current partion - -

“Total Liahflifics 222,396 219,593
Net Assets;

Invested in wpite] 2epts 4219 5,25]
Unrestricted pesets (deficif) (3.719) (4,751)
Unmresiricied essats- Cammitted ( soo noto 11) 5,498 5,498
Restricted assets ( see note 10) 58,942 58,487
Tolal Net Asseis 64,940 64,483

Total Lisbilitics and Net Aseats § 287336 S__ 284078

Thn aecempeanying notes are en inteprl payt of thezs finmmcial stateraents,

Lottery Attachment December 2008 Financials (February 2009 interims)

l Tofal Asssly 8 287336 3 284078
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WEST VIBGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND mmmmmm

FOR THE SIX MONTH PERI(D ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

(i Thousamds)
Unandited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TODATE
zsim 2007 2008 2007
Lattery revenngs
Qn-Yine gamest 8 6500 3 5875 5 40448 § 43,009
Justant pemes 11,124 8,570 34,039 53,502
Recetrank videw Jottery 534 69,228 416,743 451,006
Limmited video lottery 33,968 200,580 199,2;;
Tekils games 28680 __ 2l __ 1680 L7B
Q1355 118,742 732,740 248357
Less summigsions I
On-fine games 458 41 25831 3,011
Instent gemes I8 600 4,063 3,748
Recefmek vides kiitery 32,626 38,074 240,45 259,514
Limited vides Jottery 6,432 17976 98,490 101,500
Teble grmes h,m_ 433 650 697
SL416 37404 352,330 368,568
Less on-fing prizss 8,409 2825 20,400 21,458
Les inglertt prizes 7,706 5,887 28,561 36,938
Less tioket pnsis 136 123 781 788
Lezss vendor fees and oosts 516 322 2876 2,658
_ 1,787 9,139 62,938 61342
Gross prof#t 50,350 52,089 317472 318,147
: 5373
3247
1,093
1,799
325
247
819
12,903
2303
307,637
5818
™
(3,905)
(.280)
(306,939)
698
43 489
§ 44147

|
Lottery Attachment December 2008 Financials (February 2009 interims)

doos
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The accompmying notes are an integral part of theso fAnancial statements,

Lottery Attachment December 2008 Financials (Febrnary 2009 interims)

2007

$ 743,931

(3,247)
(9,810)

. (@235.197)
303,677

———

(247,721)
(3,879)
(4,070)

(295,678)

182
5,829

6,011

—_—

16,010

$ 307,637

247

(7,019)

(1)

(428)

(1,379)

(33)

— G763
§___ 305,677

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE SIX. MONTH PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(In Thouganils)
~Unandited-
2008
Cash flows from qparating activitics:
Cazh received from onstomegs and other somees 3 742,619
Cash payments for:
Parspmme] cosis (4,409)
Suppliers (12,182)
Other operating costs (412,179)
Cash provided by sperating activities 313,849
Cash figwa from noncapitel financing activitles:
Nonoperating distrlbmtions to the State of West Virginia (284,466)
Distuibutiong to munitipatithes and comties (3,939)
Distribmtions to etk from racetrack cap. retrv. fimd (15,370)
Deferred jackpot prize chligations and related imarest paid 0]
Cash used in noneapital finsmcing activities (303,776)
Cagh flows from capital and related fimancing scitivities:
Purchizses of copital asssts (249
Cash flowa from investing activites:
Matrmities of investments held in trust 137
Investnont eamings received 2248
Cash provided by investing activitios 2,383
Increase (decreass) in cash and caxzh equivalents 12,213
Cash amd cash equivalents - beginning of pariod 238,949
Cash und cash equivalents - end of pediod $ 281,162
mﬁmmmmmmmwmgm
Operating fucoms 306,108
Adjustments to reconcils operating intcoms to
cash provided by opamating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 592
Changes in operating asssts and Hahititles:
(Increase) decreass in accomnts receivable 7,939
(Tncreass) decrease in fnventory 2
(norease) decreass in other agsets (o1
Increnss (decreass) in estimpted privs claims (®70)
Inerenss (decroass) in senomts payable (1,864)
Increass (decteass) in ather acered lisbilities 1,797
Cash provided by operating activities 8 313,849

doo?
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~naundited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACYMENT

meWangﬁﬁamwaaw)wwabﬁshedbymnSmLaﬂmyM(Aa)passaﬂApﬂ 13,
1985,wﬁchmmedaspmidﬁmdmmemﬁmmydsﬁgnmadmme“smlnmh@:” The
pnwseofmsAﬁvmmambﬁshmdimpleMam-opmmdmwmmemmmofa
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members
amd the Direetor are appointed by the Governor. UndsrtheAcLMComu&mionhascm'tainpowmmrﬂ
thedﬁymwmbHGhMeaforwnducﬁnggmnm,wsdmmewpemdnmbmofgmﬂngmmm
gmmememM@agmﬂs,mdmdoaﬂMnmmhﬁd&ﬂlw.ﬁﬂ
peﬂmmofimduﬁmmdmseofimmwamdmﬁymopaﬂeme[nmhaﬁgMyeﬂim
MANTET. ThsActprovidﬁﬂmtanﬁﬁmmnmnﬂmgeofﬁ%ofthegmssmmmﬁcﬁved&om
mmuﬁymwwm&rpﬁmmddmmﬁdmmm]ﬂﬂmﬁmsmmw
for operation and admirnistration of the Lottery. To the extent available, rematning net profits are to be
distributedmtheSmeofWestVughﬁa.AstheSmtaisablcmimpomitswﬂ]owthel.ottery,ﬂm
mmmmam@mmofmmmmwwmmmmw
mmehwﬁvemﬂﬁnmdﬂmmﬂof&e%asablmdedpmpﬁamyfmdwmpmmm

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below,

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Vmginimmﬂisacmmmdformapmpﬂemyfmdsmdﬂpmmsagwememmgagedhbuﬁm
type activitics. In accordancs with Governmental Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “BasicFiumdalSmnmandeagmmt’sDimimmdAnalysisfmSmmﬂlﬂml
Gwmmenh,”mdwﬂhacmmﬁngpﬁnﬁplwgmemﬂympﬁdmmeUﬁtedSMOfAmmthe
financial statements are prepared on the accruel basis of accounting which requires recoguition of
revenue when earmed and expemses when incurred. As permitted by Govemmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Goverrmeral Eniities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery hes
dwednmwadomanddAmcunﬁngSmdmdstd(FASB)mmdmmﬁmﬂmed
after December 31, 1989mﬂewﬂmGASBspedﬁm]lyadopﬁmhFASBsMem&ﬂﬁmiﬂmprﬂt&ﬂons.

The Lottery is inclnded in the Sip:ta'sbaﬁicﬁnmcialsmmnmtsasapropﬁutmyﬁmdandbmﬁmstypa
aﬁ%u@gﬁem@]ﬁdcofmmmmgmofﬁamwfswmmmﬁnmﬁﬂ
mmnspedﬂpmpomgovmmmgagedhbushwswme&Mmaybeﬁﬁmm
mpmmﬁmdmommmmmﬁnmdﬂmmmmcbaﬁcﬁnmdﬂmof
the State as a result of major fund determination.

USEOFm‘rm—ﬁemepamﬁmoffhnﬁnmdalsmmenEMwnfmﬁtywﬂhmmﬂng
prmciplesgmmuymwpmdmmeUnimdSmofAm&dwra;uheamnmgammmmkecemin
mmw@mmmmmmmmﬂmwsmmmm
related notes to fuancial statements, Actual results could differ from management’s estimstes,

Lottery Attachment December 2008 Financials (February 2009 interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (coutinned)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its rovenues from four basic types
oflomygm&haﬁ,m—ﬂngvﬁmtypegmm.mdwegmmmhﬁmydwdopsmdﬁple
game themes and prize siructures to comply with its enabling legisletion, including ageregate anmual
minimum prize provisions. All banded retailers and agems comprised principally of grocery and
convenience stores sefve as the primary distribution charmel for instant and on-line lottery salos to the
general public,

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to mamufacturs, distribute, and provids data processing
support for instent and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percantage
of gruss revepmes or gross profits for the procassing end memufacture of the games.

meﬁomhshﬂgameﬂismoguizedwhmgameﬁckeﬂmmﬁ&&emﬂﬂer&mdtbamlaﬁd
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure, Instant ticket sales and related
prizes do not include the value of fiee plays issued for the purpose of inereasing the odds of wimming a
prize, i

Sales of on-line lottery tickets ave made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line gemes include POWERBALL®, a multi-state “jackpot™ geme; HOT LOTTO®, a
multi-stats “lotto™ game; Cash25 “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers™ games; and Travel, a daily
“kemo”™ gamoe, Revemus is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is
recognized on the basis of actual drawing resnlis.

Commissiops are paid to ingtant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unelaimed prize moneys. The anount paid from wnelaimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that inolude pwize shares on
wimning tickets they sold and & ticket cashing bonns on winning tickets they cash. On a weakly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts dus to the Lottery, Retailers may not be able to order additional
instamt tickets if payment has not been mads for the previous hilling period, while an agent’s on-line
texminal may be rondared inactive if payment is not received each week. No one retmiler or agent
accounts for a siguificant amount of the Lottery’s sales or ccounts recaivable, Historically credit loases
have boen nominal and no allowance for doubtful aceounts receivable is considered necessary.

Recetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow u player to place bets for the chimpe to be awarded credits which can either be redleemed for cash
or bo replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins, currency, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video lottery games® prize structores are
designed to award prizes, or credits, at 2 stipulated rats of total bets played, and prize expense is netted
ageinst total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes us ragetrack video lottery revemue “gross
terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of reluated prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid
to the private and local govermment entities are reported as comnissions. Racetrack video lottety
legislation has estublished specific requitements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certin
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery games to horse and dog

7

Lottery Attachment December 2008 Financials (Febrnary 2009 interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandifed-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
mmmeﬁmonofmvmﬁmmﬁdwloﬂmymmdmﬁm
any Hcomedmkmbawspmdblefquuﬁngmemsmeqdpmﬂmdbmﬁngﬂmﬂsk
gssociated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Lhﬁwdﬁdmloﬂmymﬂmasﬂhcﬁmdﬁdmmoﬂoﬁmymwﬁchwmﬁmlesdh
mmmwzml,lmmﬁmﬁmmmmmmmhm
Thegmesaﬂowaphyﬁmusecmmmpmmmfmwﬂchnnwmmﬁwﬁwgmesmvm
which may be redesmed for cash. The limited video lottery games’ prize struchmes are designed 1o
MMMamwmﬁmmemdpﬁmmhmwmmm
mdiﬁphyeimammyremgﬁmaslhnﬂedﬁdwhmmme“gmmmﬂﬁmme”
eqdmhmmuﬂwagmnaofmmedpdmAmWanﬁEdbysmmmbepddeﬁvﬂamﬁﬁes
mmpmmdoommissimLﬁniﬁdvidmloﬁuypmﬁhddmmsmﬁmﬂlymmnﬂblefm
mqnﬁ:hgequipmemmdbeaﬁngﬂmﬂskmociatedwiﬂimewmd@emﬁngmgmm

T@legmmhﬁﬁwmmhgmemdmmdmmmmmwammm
mmmwmmmywmmmwmmofwmwmmgmﬂ
are the fhree essential elements of @ lotery. Table games are the exclusive intangible imtellectun
mmofmadeemVugiﬁ&Tabhgamlagidaﬂmhmembﬁshﬁspwtﬁoqummfw
table grmes and imposed cartain restrictions limiting the Ycensing for operation of table pames to
horse end dogmce&ankshWestVn'ginia,mbjectwlomlwmdecﬁumpemﬂﬁngthzm Each
memkﬁommdumagunofthemmmmﬁmionwopmmethﬂamblegmwshaﬂ
hmwﬁﬁmrdmofplayﬁrmhmhlcgmeﬁopmmmwﬁchmmbewomdbyme&mﬁsﬁm
Aﬂwagm'sandpay-oﬂ'sofvdnningwagemshaﬂbemadamrdingtoﬂmserulesofplay.Forfhn
pﬁvﬂegeofholdingatablegmnﬁﬁcanse,ﬂmcisleviedapﬁvﬂegetaxofthhty—ﬁvepace:rnofaach
ﬁmnsee’sadjmﬁgmssmaipmforﬂmopemﬁmofWaangiﬁaLoﬁmymblegmes. Amonnts
raquhedbysmmiembepﬂdmpivmmdhmlgwmsmenﬁﬁwmmpmmdmwmnﬁsﬁm&m
logislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from West Virginia table gemes, and
requires any licansed racetrack to be rasponsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and hearing the
risk asgociated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash end cash equivalents primarily consist of imterest-eamning
dsposiﬁvﬁﬂzmeWmtVngﬁﬁaBomdofTrmmyhvmm(Bmmdmmrdedmfdnﬂu&

INVENTORY — Invertory consists of jnstant game tickets aveilable for sale to approved Lotiery rotailers
and are carried gt cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assats consist primarily of deposits restrloted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating leass, its office and warehouse
fucilities. The Lottery also leasss various office equipment under agreements considered to be

8
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WEST VIRGINIA. LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unauditeds

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contimued)

cancelable operating lsases. Rental expenso for the six months ended December 31, 2008 and
December 31, 2007 approximated $369,330 and $324,672 respectively.

ThehteryhsadoMamﬂqofcapiﬂiﬁnganﬁﬁhﬂMdemﬁaxcwdﬁg&S,m&
Mmmmmmmamvmmwmmmeqmmm
priucipally of tectmology property, office furnishings and equipmerd necessary to administer lottery
games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year
lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $371,165 and $298,548 of vacation and $0 and
$467,954 of sick leave at June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively, for cstimated obligations that may axise
in commection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave af the cuirent rate of employes
pay. Employees fully vest in alt exmed but vqused vesation. In accordance with State personnel
policles, employses hired prior to Tuly 1,200], vest in wmpsed sick leave only upon
retivement, at which time such unnsed leave cean be converted ints employer paid premiums for post-
mﬁmmmhmlthmmvmgcmaddiﬂomlpaﬂﬁsofmdiﬁdmfmpmpmofdemminhg
rotiement benefits. For employees hired priar to July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
retirement health care premium. The Lottery pays 50% of the promium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement
rates end current health cere premiums appliceble to employee hire dates. Employees hired after June
30, 2001 do not vest in 1mmsed sick leave upon retirement. As of June 30, 2008 sick leave obligations are
included in the OPEB(Other Postemployment Benefits) liability in Note 15.

NET ASSETS — Net assets are prosented 2s restcleted, nnrestricted and invested in capital assets which
represents the net book valus of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

-

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expanses for propristary funds such
as&mLoﬁmmmvemmdexpmsesﬂ:ﬂmsﬂtﬁumpmﬁdhgmmpmdmhganﬂ
delivering goods and/or sarvices, Operating revermes for the Lottary are derived fom providing various
dem.mmmmpﬁmwmoﬂmﬁmmd
pmﬁdhgloﬁmygmw,mdadnﬁﬁmmivecxpmsm.wmwmdmnNmee&gtﬁs
definition are reparted es nonoperaiing revenuss and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At December 31, 2008 the carrying amovats of deposits (overdraft) with financiel institutions were (56)
thousemd with a bank balance (overdraft) of $38 thousand. Of this balence $100 thousand wes covered
by federal depository insurance with the remaining belance collateralized with securities held by the
State of West Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.

A summery of the amount on doposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investmonts (BT is as
follows (in thousands);

Lottery Attachment December 2008 Financials (February 2009 interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-
NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
December 31, 2008 Jung 30, 2008
Amount on deposit with the BTI $251,168 $239.002

mdamﬁEwhhmeBﬂmmofmeSdeeﬁVnginh’smsoﬁdmdhvmmmuqdﬂﬁy
pmlmdmnotsapmmlyidsnﬂﬁableusmspeciﬁctypmofsacuﬁﬁm Investment meome is pro-rated
mmmmummﬁmwmmwmmwmofmemmmmw
thstutaldsposiisofanstamﬁgmciaspmﬁcipaﬁnginthepooL Such fuuds ere available to the Lottery
with ovemight notice.

NOTE 4 — CAPITAL ASSETS

Amyﬁmmmmmmmmal,msmmﬁnm(m
thousands):

Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
_At Jume 30, 2008 Additiens Deletions At December 31, 2008,
Construction in
Progress $ 285 ) . 3 (285 h) -
Tmprovements 1,120 - - 1,120
Equipment 16,193 245 - 16,438
$ 17,598 $ 245 $ (289 $ 17,558
Accumulated
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At Jume 30, 2008 Additions = Deletions At December 31, 2008
Improvemerts § 1,002 § 38 $ - $ 1,040
Equipment 11,345 054 - 12,299

$ 12,347 & 992 $ - $ 13,339

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Muld-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto geme and HOT LOTTO® game, on behalf of participating stats lotteriss.
EachMUSmebmseﬂsgameﬁckeEthroughhsagmmdmakasweaklywﬁcmsfmmﬁm
MUSLinanamountemﬂvalemtOthstotalpﬂmpoollthaamoun:tofpﬁmswunmmhstam.
Iﬂﬁerpﬂmm&pﬂiddhwﬂymthawﬁmmbyaachmmberloﬂmy.mpﬂzepoolfm
POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minfoum jackpot
levels. Revenues derived from the Lotiery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game
for the month apd year-to-date pesiods ended December 31, 2008 wero $3,694,658 and $23,951,254

10
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unandited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

wbﬂsrelaﬁadpnzeeostsforthemmepenodswmm 883,626 and $12,073,440. Revemmes dexived
from the Lottery’s parti mmﬂerOTLOﬂO@gmeforthamoﬂhandm%dﬁapmods
ended December 31, 2008wm'e$350?80m1d$2,373604whﬂerelatedpnzecostsforﬂ13mmepmods
were $177,949 and $1,191,430.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in separate prize resetve funds that
serve #s g comtingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from vnforeseen prize

habﬂiﬁes.Cmaﬂy.ﬂmMUSLBoardofDumhasphoedaﬁsmmﬂhmﬂonthc
POWERBALL® Prize Resetve Fimd and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These
funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Onee the prize reserve
fimds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particnlar prize pool. Prize
reserve fund monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after
one year, if a member leaves the MUSL. At December 31, 2008 the POWERBALL® prize reserve
fimd had 2 balance of $98,651,992 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,346,850. The Lottery has
churged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds 1o prize costs as the related sales have ccourred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lotiery rovenuss.
This leglslation has bean amended sinc incgption to restate revenne distribotion based om revenue
benchmarks. Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottory administrative
costs. Sixty-gix percent (66%) of net terminal revemme (gross less 4%) is allocated in licu of
commissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local county and mopicipal govermments (2%). The remsining revennes (34%}) of net terminal
revenus is allocated for distribotion to Stato as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or
mse%u_mnsmwbudgenmdm%dm&cNom9ﬁﬂed“NompmaﬁngmmhﬁmmmSmmd
West Virginia.”

mﬁrﬂm&mmkmmwhmmecmywmmmﬂrwmemmeﬁmlymIIMna
terminal reverme, The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal revenus.

The second benchmerk oceurs when the current year gross terminal revenne meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) Is no longer allocated for lottery adminisirative costs;
instead the Staie receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark o¢curs when the curremt year nst terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
termuinal revenue, At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge aflocated to separate capital reinvestment funds for each Jicemsed racetrack. After
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of nst temminal revenus is allocated in liou of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (11%); and the Jocal couaty
and incorporated mumicipality governments (2%). The remaining not termingl revenne (45%) is

11
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUnaudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEQ LOTTERY (continued)

mmﬁrammmmesmemspmﬁmmmwvmmmmmmm
budget, ag described in Note 9. Anmumaﬁ-ommempimlramvesunemfmdmybedistn’bmedtomh
asenmulated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery reverme find.

TthVLoﬂzry,alongwlfhtheRhodaIslandmchlawmloﬁc:iﬁs.pmﬁuipaIeinMulﬂ-Juﬁsdicﬁonal
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotieries to offer a higher
mgmiijkﬁﬁmﬁmywﬂdgmemaﬂm@%mgmthepmgrmﬁwmmﬂchug&s
eachparﬁcipantaMWAPwntribuﬁonfaeoﬁ%ofthe&mouuiwagerad.Ammnryofmeetmckvidm
muérymnusaforﬁamomhendedDeoamberSl.ZDUBandyem-to-daiefollm(inﬂmusmds):

Curent  Month Year- to Date

2008 2007 2008 2007
Total credits played $ 616919 $712,494 $ 4,283,504 $4,707,500
Credits (prizes) won (857,084) (§42,575) (.864,472) (4,234,636)
MWAP Contributions @) @91) (2,289) (1,838)
Gross tarminal Income 50,534 65,228 16,78 251,006
Administratéve costs (1,095) (1,307 (13322 (14,024)
Net Teominal Income 58,439 67,921 403,421 436,582
Less distribution t0 agents (32,626) (38,074) (240,453) (@259,514)
Ragetrack video lottery revermes _ $25,813 _ $ 79,887 5162968 $ 177,468

Amofﬁ@lommwdmmﬁrmmmmmmmﬁ
legislation follows (in thousands):

Dgcerber3]1,2008  YeartoDafg

State Lotiery Fund § 7,882 $97,120
State Excess Lottery Revenes Fund 14,472 35,948
Capital Reinvestment Fund 1,297 3,207
Tourlsm Premntion Fumd 1.375% 743 5396
Devalopment Offise Promotion Fund 375 % 203 1,471
Research Challenge Fund 3 % 270 1,963
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875 % an 2,697
Parking Garaga Fund .0625 % 34 245
Parking Garage Fund 1% - 500
Cnltural Fecilitfes & Capitol Resonrces Fund .3 % 58 1,500
Capitol Doms & Capltol tmprovemsms Pund .5 % 4m2 1,974
Worksr's Compensation Debt Reduction Fand 7% - 11,000

Total nonepereting disttibations $25,813 § 162,968

12
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandifed-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Lhﬂmdﬁ@oloﬂmyhgislﬂﬁmmmedm%mhmembﬁshedspmtﬁomﬂmemmﬁngcmﬁn
resnicﬁonslimiﬁngthelicanshgforthaoparaiionoflitnimdvideolottarygﬂmmtoﬂomtsmina]s
phcadhﬁmsedrdnﬂm.ﬁmﬂmsedmﬁmmmthoﬁammmmmﬁfmmmlemd
cmmmﬁmm@mofﬂmholmnm«ﬁﬂoﬁmﬁngbem%loﬁaryhubmchmg&dwﬁhme
Mmﬁmﬁmmhoﬁngmdmgdﬁmofﬁmmcm.mhglﬂhﬁmmsﬁpnm&
distribution of revemues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
ﬂldeMmmdregﬂaﬁomofﬁﬁMﬁmymordmmmnﬁnmimmmﬂummLhﬁiedVidw
Mmmylegislmionsﬂpmmﬂrﬁofmmnmmlmmdepoﬁwdﬁﬁoﬁemloﬁﬂyﬁmdfm
mem.mmmemmmofmpmﬂhwbemmmmm
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is betweon 30 and 50 percent and is subjectto change
onaqmlymmm&mmﬁmedwmmmdmmm@ﬁﬁwmﬂm
mmmmmcnbedbyﬁzshh&Thercmaﬁngmmmnofgmmmﬁtismidmmmﬂmmdfm
mmmﬁbﬂh%%mﬁhmﬂﬁmﬁxﬁﬁdﬁ@bﬂwmﬁnﬁsﬁmhﬂmw
smeemMuﬁdmlmdmwdﬁﬁbuﬁommammmdmrmmnpmgmmAmm
of limited video lottery revermes for the month ended December 31, 2008 and yoar-to-date follows (in

thousands):

Corrent  Month Year- 1y -Date

2008 2007 2007
Total credits played $403,570 $410,803 $2,441.308 £2.416,444
Credits (priz=s) won (370,035) (376,337) {2:240,325) (2,217,177)
Gross terminal imsoms 33,535 £33,968 $200,580 . 8169,267
Adginistrative costs (6n) (679) {4,020) (3,989)
Gross Profit 32,864 33,289 £196,960 $195,282
Commissicms (16,432) (17.976) (98,480) (101,600)
Mimisipalities and Cormtles (657) (666) (3,939) (3,906)
Limited video loftery revenmes $18,775 $14,647 594,541 $89, 776

NOTE 8 ~ TABLE GAMES

‘Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718, Table games include blackjack, roulstte,
mapamdvmiomwpasofmkm.&shmm&ﬁmmmbjmtwamivﬂegemofmm
percent (35%) of adjusted gross reveipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table
Gamss Fund. '

From the gross amounts deposited fto the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on a monthly

Retain3%oftheadjumedmmceipﬁforﬁﬂmﬁwmofwﬁchﬂlwﬂﬁ]%,ﬂﬂﬂmdnm
more than $500,000 anmuelly will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Transfer
two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred rucstracks with West Virginia

13
Lottery Attachment December 2008 Financials (February 2009 interims)



01/20/2009 11:08 FAX 304 8BS 3321 ¥V LOTTERY do1s

3
: :

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

Lottery table games to the spscial fimds established by each thoroughbred racetrack table games licensee
for the payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee and fransfer two
and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games to the special funds established by each greyhound mcstrack table games licensee for the
payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided squally emong cach Heensse. Transfer two percent of
the adjusted gross receipts from all licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund end the
Gruyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro tuta among the development funds. Tremsfer
one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to the county commissions of the
counties where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table grmes are located to be divided pro ruin
among the counties, Transfar two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to
the goveming bodies of municipalities within counties where recetracks with West Virginia Lottary
table games are located as preseribed by statite. And transfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted
gross receipts to the governing bodies of municipalities in which & racetrack fable gemes licensee is
locsted to be divided equally emong the rmicipalities. The Copnmission will distrdibute the remaining
gmounts, hereinafier reflerred o as the net amounts in the Racstrack Table Games Funds as follows:

1) Tremsfer four percent into & special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be
used far payment into the pepsion plan for all employess of each Licensed mcing arsociation;

2) Transfor ten pereent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in the
state where table games are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the governing bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the Stete Debt Reduction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the omrrent month is iacluded ip Note 9-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia, The table games adjusted gross receipts for the
month 2nd year-to-date periods ended December 31, 2008 were $8,170,072 and $47,227,948,
respectively. The following table shows the month and year ~to- date totals of the privilege tax and the
accrued distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the mbsequent month:

Month YTD
Table Geames Privilege Tax $ 2,860 316,530
Intorest on Table Games Fund 2 19

Adryinistrative Costs (245) (1417
Total Available for Distribution 2,617 15,132

Less Distributjons:

Racetruck Porse Funds 204 1,180
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Dovelopment Funds 163 Q44
Racing Commission Pepsion Plem 79 455
Mumnicipalities/Counties 679 3.924
Total Distributions 1,125 6,503
State Debt Reduction Fund __S14% _ $8620
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

mmpmo&mﬂydkﬁbmmmplusMaxdmiwofmmmedmdd:ﬁwdﬁum
limited video lottery amd a portion of macetrack video lottery fumds, to the State of West Virginia in
accordeance with the legislation. For the year ending Jime 30, 2009 the State Logislatore budgeted
$168,151,542 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue eccounts
of the Stats of West Virginie. With regaxd to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates thet debt
smﬁwpaymmﬂbagimapdoﬁtymaﬂoﬂm@n&fmshh@mawhmuﬁmﬂedpmﬁmmm
sufficient 1o provids for payment of all appropristed distributions. Debt sexvice payments of $1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the firet ten months of each fiscal year ourrently have such priority.
TmsfmsmdemmmmmcSMaExmsmeemmFmdhawdmﬂumqﬁWcmmﬂy
payments are $2,900,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of this
amount boginning September 2004. In addition, Leglslation provides that, if in any month, there is &
shortage of fimds in the State Excess Lottery Reveme Find to make debt service payments, the
necessary amount shall be transferred fram the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, aftor the State
Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made, Repayments to the Stato Lottery Fund are required
to be mads in subsequent months as fonds become aveileble. During the month ended December 31,
2008 the Lottery made such distributions and acerued additional digtibutions of $42,888,152. The
Lottery is a non-appropriated state agency and therefore does not have a budget adopted by the
Legislatore, Since the onactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily
reqrired to distribute Income from macetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 6. As of
December 31, 2008 the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack vidso lotiery
operations of $944,547.

Note 7 deseribes the I jmited Video Lotiary Act and the statutory distributions required to be mads from
limited video lotiery operations. Note 8 describes the Table Games Act and the statntory distdbutians

required o be made from table games operations,

A sumnary of the cash distributions mads to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows
(in thousands):

ET DI 31. 2008 Year-to-Date

Bmmmgmémw‘” el T
0 1
Library Commission . 651 10,827
Higher Education-Policy Commission 622 10,355
Tourism 448 7460
Natura! Resomrees 197 3273
Division of Culture & History 331 5511
Department of Edncation & Arts 68 1,137
School Fuildin Authority 11'.500099 Lgﬂ
5
Total State Lottery Fund $ 10,409 $ 143,462

15

Lottery Atachment December 2008 Financials (February 2009 interims)



01/20/2009 11:07 FAX 304 358 3321 WY LOTTERY

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

-Unaundited-

Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund

' N s N e W

Total Budgetary distributions:
Veterans Instant Ticket Fand

Racers igtributions:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

Developmeant Office Promotion Fund .375%
Resaarch Challenge Fund 5%

Capitol Renovation & Improvement Frmd .6875%
Parking Garage Fund .0625 %

Parking Garage Fund 1 %

Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Faond .5%
Capitol Doms & Cap. Improvements Fund..5%
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fimd 7%
Total

- W

Table Ganes State Debt Reduction Fund
Total nonoperating distributions to the

State of West Virginia (cash basis)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning
Acsrued nonoperating distributions, end
Total nonoperating distributions to the

State of West Vitginia

- oM R Py e -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4018

NOTE 8- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

$ 11,400
6,000
56,819
97,000
4253
374

$ 31,301

$ 41,710

$ 105,846

$ 249,308

$ 32

$ 636
174

319
29

138
326

232

$ 405

$ 53
1,454
1,938
2,665

242
500
1,500
1,876
11,000

$ 1,834
$ 1,505

$ 45,101

(181,814)
183,255

$ 26504
8,249

$ 284,466

(166,967)
183,255

3 300,754

$ 46,542
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“Unaudited-

NOTE 10 — RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, Houss Biil 106 was enected by the West Virginia State Legislature to set eside
wwmmmofmmwmmmmmmmﬁmdwm
mb]hghgiﬂﬂimoflmﬂiﬁm@mhmkﬁdmhﬁammdlﬁﬂtedﬁdwluﬁmygmmhmmm
nottpexoeed$20.000,000Mgimhgmﬂmlyemzmmmhymﬂnoughﬁmﬂmmlzm
assots are o be set asids for the design and construstion of a building fox the nse of the Lottery and
oertainmherStaIeofWeﬁV'nginiagwmmmtalenﬁﬁes.Thﬁlamycontﬁbuted$16,305,938tothﬂ
fimd for fiscal year 2008 plus related interest of $1,354,095.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

mmmmmhmmaddefmdsum&ﬂﬁcwdmwfmmmdﬁﬁmofﬁmm
As of Juus 30, 2008, 2 balmge of $5,497,770 is availeble for this purpose.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prizs structure of certain games
operatedsolalybytheLoﬁm'yinchldedjaokpotpﬁm'l‘hel.ottmy.aiitsdism'eﬁon,coulﬂchooseto
awmﬂmchpﬁzmmthcformofeitheralnmpmmpaymmtorineqm]insmﬂrnemsovarapsﬁodoflo
orZOymﬁmugthmhmBl.ZOOB,ﬁaMﬁmyhmmmdaﬂmmﬁymedafmedjmkmeﬂm
totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards werc recognized as prize liabilities
equivalent to the present valus of futnre prize paymenis disconnted at interest rates for govermment
securities in effect on the date jrizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize is
caloulated naing the effective rterest method at rates rauging from 7.11% to 9.13%.

Asmmmofﬁemammvmueofmemﬁnmgobﬁgaﬁomﬁrdefmedjmkpotmmmﬁﬂm
(in thousands):

December 31, 2008 June 30, 2008
Presant value of deforred prize award obligations:

Discounted obligations outstanding S - $ 120
Imputed interest accrued —_ 9
- 129
Less qurrent portion of discounted
obligations end accrued intarest - (129)
Long-term portion of deferred prize
award obligations $- I
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)

Cashpaymm!ﬂmdefmedpﬁzeobﬂgnﬁomforﬂieywmasfoﬂows(hﬂmds):

Original
Disooumted
Obligatians Tmputed
Year Ended Outstanding Intorest Total
e 30, 2005* 120 10 _J3u
§ 120 & 14 3 130

“Paid 8/15/2008

The Lottery hes purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon govarnment
securities to fimd deforred jackpot prize award obligations. Snoh investments &re maintained in a
sapmmﬁndadmhismradbymnWmVrghﬁaBomefhamhvmmmbehdfofﬂm
Lommdﬂmjackpotpﬁzewhnmwﬁhmmmnwﬂﬁmappmthﬁngdefmedpﬁm
obligation installment due dates. Tivestments are oarred at fifr velue deterrained by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations, Changes in fafr value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Mﬁmhvwﬂmﬁmclessiﬁedumlevdofﬁskm&mgmyl,wm&?mhdmhmmm
areinsmedarregistamd,orforwhichthesecnﬂﬁesmhaldbymeSmaorﬁsagantMtheSmﬁa’snme.

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All foll-time Lotiery employees zre eligible to patticipate in the State of West Virginia Poblic
Employess’® Retiroment System (PERS), 2 cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
ConsoHdaIedPubﬁoRzﬁmnmn(CPRB)mdmfhedirewonofirsBoardomemwhichmnaistsof
the Governor, SmaAudiw:,SmmMM,SmmryoftheDepaﬂmmﬁofAdmhﬁmaﬂmmdnma
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separutely issued financial statements covering all
mﬁ:mmmﬁadnﬁﬂ%wﬁchmbeobﬁinad&m&moﬁdﬁe&%ﬁcmﬁmmmm
Building 5, Room 1600, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employeeswhoretireatmaﬁerageaixtywnhﬁveormoreymofcpnti‘onﬁryservicemwhoret&e
a.tora&arageﬁﬂy—ﬁvamdhmcomplmdwmty-ﬁvayamsofuediwdsaﬁwwimmemduedmd
service equel to eighty or greater arc eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statuts.
ReﬁramembeneﬁEmpawbhmonﬂﬂyforﬁfe,mmofomofasﬁﬂgM-ﬁmmdtyeqmlmm
Mofmm'smgemmmmWBGmemwﬁﬁnmm
10yeafrsofamploymam. multiplied by the nmber of years of the employee’s credited service at the
time of retirement.

Lottery Attachment December 2008 Financials (February 2009 interims)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (eontinued)

Covemdemployeesmraquiredtomnnibuteu%oftheirsdﬂrytoﬂ:cPERs. The Loitery is required
to contribute 10.5% of coversd employess’ salades to the PERS. The reguired employee and employer
mnmbuﬁmpmmmgeahwebmeﬁabﬁahedmdchmgedﬁnmﬁmemﬁmebym&mesmm
ugidﬁmmmdmwmﬂalﬁommmtmadaﬂydmhom,wmaﬁﬂvﬂuﬁmm
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lotiery and employss
contributions, for the pericd ending December 31, 2008 are as follews (in thousands):

December 31,2008 ~ Yeanto Date

Laottary contributions $56 $330
Employee contributions 24 145
Total contributions $80 $475

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

T‘heLoue:'yisexposadmv'a:iousﬂaksoflossr&latedtomrm;meﬂof,ordamagetn,anddmﬁonof
assets; errorg and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk menggement programs adwinistered by the State of West Virginia, Each of these risk pools
have issued separate andited financial roports on their cperations. Those reports include ths required
mmpbmﬂmyhfommﬁonwmmhgﬁemeﬁaﬁmofdﬁmsﬁabﬂﬁmhymofmnmmm-
year claim development information. Complete finmuoial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise fimds can be obtained directly from their respective adminisirative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

ThSdemVﬁgiﬁﬂmMmexduﬁWM&magedmm’mpmmﬁmmm
pmgmm(WCC)pﬂmmDemmbaal,ZOOS.Aﬂmwworkforﬂmpﬁvnﬁzaﬂonofwuﬂsm'
mmmwwvmmmmbﬁshﬁwﬁhﬂmwgeomeBmmeme
WCC trust fund was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStreet
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and becams the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning Januery I.ZMG.mdthmem&afmsevenym.mdwiﬂhavaaﬂadnﬁnismﬁvemd
adjudicmwmhoﬁtypeﬁcmlyvmadmmeWCCmﬁndhadmhﬁmﬁngoldhwﬁabﬂﬁwm
o&enﬂmmocwﬁngmddeddﬁgummmBASwmbepaidamnMyadnﬁﬁmaﬁmfeemd
mmdpremhmmpmddeamomptanﬂeqﬁmhlesymmforwmpmsaﬁmfminjmymhﬂm
course of and growing out of employment, The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
has been set at a leval consistent with prior year paymemts and ‘the new rate or premium will be
established on an expetience rated basis. The West Virginia Lotiery is required fo participate in the new
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) sxperience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
on a quartarly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (FEIA)

TheuﬁmypuﬁﬁpmmmePubﬁcEmloyms’hsmceAgmcywhichpmﬁdasmemployee
benefit insurance program to employees. PELA wes established by the State of West Virginia for State
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudifed-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Mmlm@wmmmmMemmﬁcmemmm
0 be covered by PEIA. Pmmmammﬁmm&ftmmgmwﬁchm
hospital,surgioa],majormndiwl,prasmpﬂn' n drug basic 1
and rate setting polisies are established by PELA. 'I'hccostofa.[lcovaragedstzmﬂnedhyPElAshaﬂ
be peid by the participants. PmmimnsmestahﬁshedbyPEIAandarepaidmnmhly,mdmd:pendmﬁ
upommongmhmﬂﬁngs,wvmgeraqﬁmd,mbmofdspmdmmw.mm@plmaqd
mﬁvemphyaasvammedamployeeamdlemlofmmpmwﬁmwmgemdmmmpmgmmm
Jimited to $1 million Lifetime for health and $10,000 of life ipsurangce coverags.

basﬁ:ﬂytmsfenedfnaﬁsksofcovamgetoﬁeMmgedC&rﬁOrganizaﬁon (MCO) Plen to the plan
providet, andhasmsfmedmeﬁskaofﬂmﬁfeinmcccovemgemaﬂﬁrdpaﬂym. PEIA
mﬁy&mgﬁeqrﬁvﬂeﬂprmimsﬁrpmﬁcipmmmaimﬂthemdmnﬂyplmmﬂmMCO Plem.
‘Altogether, PELA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dspendents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

ThemmypmﬁoipatwhtheWesthgiﬁaBomdofRiskmdhsmmcMmagemchRM,a
commonﬁskpoolcmmﬂyopmﬂngasawmmmﬁskmagmmmmmmgmmfman
Smagendaa,wmponmﬂmﬁs.mdothalocdgovmmﬂmlagmdeswhovﬁahmpmﬁdpm The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance COVeTAge. Fund underwriting &nd
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage es determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants, ThﬂBRMﬁakpoolratainstheﬁskofthcﬁMSInﬁﬂionpmpmpeﬂyewnt
audpmchasesaxcessinsmmoeonlomsahovethatleveL Excess coverags, through en outsids insurer
rmderthis;:mgmmislhnhedmszoomﬂﬁonpuevm,subjectmﬁmitsanwminpmpmty.BRMhas
$1mi].}ionperocmmencemvemgema:ﬁmumonaﬂthi:ﬂ-partyﬁnbﬂityclaims.

NOTE 15—~ OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OFEB)

The GASB has issned Statement No. 43, "Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Pension Plans,” and Statement No. 45, “Accounting and Fineuelal Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions” (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery has previously
reported in its finamcial statements costs assooiated with future partici jon of retirees in health benefit
plms.TheGASBsta:hamemsmbmdonthapmnﬁsathﬂﬁm“msts“ of employes services should be
wmrﬁd&ﬁng&epeﬁo&whm&ﬂwﬁmmemdme&&gimhgwﬁhﬁ@meﬁhg]wﬂm
ZDOB.meSmcmﬂlhnplemmnangmdﬁnmdﬂmpmﬁngmqﬂremmHasmemphymmdm
GASBH SmcmemNo.AS.TheﬁnmcMmmmmeMOPEBﬁmddemdﬁmdingpmm
mdmy“pramiudefrwNﬁngﬂmmePMIEgofmﬁmepmﬁdpMWﬁhw&wmoyeasm
the health benefit plans, For "employer” OPEB reporﬁngmeSmtewﬂlraport"expense“ on an accrual
basis in the amomt of the "anmmal required contribution” and a "Hability” for the amount of the "smuel
required confribution” that was pot actually paid.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Funds have not been set aside to pay future costs of retirees, but the Legislature in response to the GASB
statoments, has made statutory changes to create the West Virginia Retires Health Benefit Trust Fund
(RHBT), an imevocable trust fond, in which employer contributions for fiture retives health costs may
be accmomiated and invested, and which is cxpected to facilitate the seperate finanoial reporting of
OPEB. The legislation requires the RHBT to defermine through an actuarial study, as preseribed by
easnm.43.mmcmmnmcmmmmmnmmmwmmm
n an actuarially sound memner, The ARC shall be allocated to respective employers including fhe
Lottery who are required by law to remit at least the minimum annual premium compopent of the ARC.
Revenugs collected by RHBT ghali be used to fund current OPEB healtheare claims and administrative
expenses with residue fimds held in trust for future OPEB costs. The Ammual Required Contribution rute
1s $461.06 per employee per month. In fiscal year 2008, the Loitery paid premiums of $98,625 end the
State of West Virginia, through its General Revere Fund on the Lottery's behalf, has paid $472,247
towards the Anmual Required Coniribution. As of June 30, 2008 the Lottery curied a Hability of
310,073 on its balance shest for OPEB.

NOTE 16 —~ NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmenta] Accoimting Stendards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures,
an amendment of GASB Stetements No. 25 and No, 27, in 2007. This Statement mors closely aligns the
financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postermployment benefits (OPEB) aud,
in doing so, enhemees information disclosed in notes to the financial statements or presanted as required
supplementary information (RSI) by pension plans and by employers that provide peasion benefits. The
reporting cheanges required by this Statement amend applicable note disclosure and RSI requiremeants of
Statements No, 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for
Defined Conitribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers, to conform with requiremenis of Statements No. 43, Finsuclal Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounfing and Finmnoial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, This Statement is effective
for periods begiuming after June 15, 2007, and management has not yst determined what fmpact, if zuy,
it will have on the financial statements,
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division ‘ __t 2
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing :

1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.E:glf
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: February 5, 2009

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund January 31, 2009

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July -~ January of flscal

year 2008-2009. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 101.28% of the estimate for the fiscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was § 28 million for thea year.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 20.3 million owver the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collectlons were $ 36 million over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Corporate income and business franchise collections were $ 9,3
million below the estimate for the year.

Gen Rev /Stateydip€ommittee on Government and Finance
Page -1-
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 98.98% of the estimate for the
months of July - January 2009. The entire fund was $ 3.6 million
below the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ $250,839,721.46 as of January 31, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2008 289,801,853.25

Cash flow loan to General - 58,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2008.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will +58,000,000,00
be repaid in September. Repaid
September 26, 2008.

Revenues July 1, 2007-June 17,638,764.23
30,2008 (Surplus from FY 2008
transferred in August 2008.)

Earnings - 56,600,896.02-
Balance January 31, 2009 250,839,721.46

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of § 216,978,244.06 as of January 31, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2008 291,275,042.97
Earnings -74,2%6,798.91-
Balance January 31, 2009 216,978,244.06

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,318.96 as of January 31, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2008 45,019,318.96
Revenues July 2008-June 2009 -0~
Balance January 31, 2009 45,019,318.96

Gen Rev /State Road



MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$ 27,319,224,03 on January 31, 2009. This fund was created by HB
218 during the June 2008 special session to act as a reserve fund
when the highways motor fuel excise tax fails to meet monthly
revenue estimates.

Balance July 1, 2008 $ 40,000,000.00
Appropriated by supplemental
SB 2019, June 2008

Transfers out to Highways Fund - 12,680,775.97-
Balance January 31, 2009 27,319,224.03

Gen Rev /State Road
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of January 30, 2009, WVFIMS YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES  COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 152,300,000 116,829,017 -35.470,983 797,200,000 817,500,037 20,300,037
Consumer Sales Tax & Uise Tax 122,000,000 118,764,978 -3,235,022 723,500,000 696,492,688 -27.007.312
Severance Tax 31,300,000 25,937,702 -5,362,288 218,700,000 255,218,272 36,518,272
Corp Income /Business Franchise 5,500,000 -2,688.730 -8,189.730 139,000,000 129,695,111 -5,304,889
Business and Occupation 11,800,000 8,890,066 -2,909,934 78,000,000 79,999 901 1,999,901
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 0 8,180,930 8,180,930 65,000,000 65,000,000 0
Clgarette Tax 8,900,000 8,638,992 -261,008 62,000,000 64,993,251 2,993,251
Insurance Tax 100,000 127,042 27,042 49,800,000 50,503,640 703,640
Interest Income 2,400,000 4,386,919 1,986,919 13,800,000 19,429,100 5,626,100
Departmental Coliectlons 3,590,000 4,958,035 1,368,035 11,390,000 10,256,412 -1,133,588
Property Transfer Tax 1,110,000 747,289 -362,711 8,230,000 5,700,648 -2.520,352
Liquor Profit Transfers 2,250,000 14,671 -2,235,329 9,320,000 7,458 869 -1,861.131
Beer Tax and Licenses 870,000 1,023,950 453,950 4,690,000 5,136,365 446,365
Property Tax 150,000 167,073 17,073 3,280,000 3,460,989 189,989
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 430,000 427,243 -2,757 3,180,000 3,314,504 124,504
Miscellaneous Transfers 0 0 0 1,600,000 129,636 -1.470, 364
Refundable Credlt Relm LTY 820,000 0 -820,000 1,630,000 373,667 -1.256,333
Business Franchlse Fees 30,000 42,899 12,899 730,000 656,451 -73,548
Miscellaneous Receipts 81,000 134,052 53,052 542 000 3,610,336 3,268,336
Racing Fees 122,000 0 -122,000 552,000 274,214 -277.786
Charter Tax 0 24 314 24,314 100,000 234 669 134,669
Telecommunlcations Tax 0 13,735 13,738 0 179,770 179,770
Estate and Inherltance Tax 0 0 0 0 -31.884 -31.884
Video Lottery Transfers 0 31,671 31,671 0 546,304 548,304
Speclal Revenue Transfer o 0 0 0 W] 0
Cash Flow Transfer 0 1w 0 0 SRR S, | |
TOTALS 343,453,000 296,650,848 -46.802,151 2,192,254,000  2,220,350,949 28,096,949
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 Q 0 0 0 0
Percent of Estimates 86.37%
TOTALS 343,453,000 286,650,849 -45,802,151 2,192,254,000 2,220,350,949 28,096,949
Percent of Estimates 101.28%
Collectlons this day 19,092,952

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2008
as of January 30, 2009, WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrler Rd Tax 31,000,000 26,516,150 -4,483,850 215,800,000 216,228,605 328,605
Privilege Tax 12,435,000 10,577,479 -1,857,521 96,878,000 90,595,022 -6,282 978
Licenses & Registration 6,171,000 6,412,646 241,646 45 262,000 47,443,297 2,181,297
Highway Llitter Control 116,000 111,130 70 854,000 962,384 108,384
TOTALS TR TRO00 T ApTTave [T TE AT T3 8ea 000 88 Aa0,809 TR
Percent of Estimates 87.72% 98.98%

Collections this day 18,006,730

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND
CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER
AS OF January 1, 2009: $27,319,224.03

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF January 1, 2009 ; $245,951,856.08
REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF January 1, 2009: $ 202,299,586.98
PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF January 1, 2009: $45,019,318.96

Prepared by Legisiative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

I B et

Budget Division

Building I, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin

. 304-347-4870

Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government

and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.Afzk"/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

bate: February 7, 2009

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the December 31, 2008 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. December 2008 is the sixth month of fiscal year

2008~2009.

For the fiscal year 2008-2009, the trust fund cash flow was as

follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2008

$251,821,729.58

Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2009

$82,247,925.29

Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30,
2009

$102,301,634.25

Balance December 31, 2008

$231,768,020.62

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July - December 2008 were $9.8 million

more than in July - December 2007.

Unemployment Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Page -1-




Total disbursements were $ 31.6 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Receipts In July - December were $ 24.9 million more than in July
- December 2007. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 12
million less ag of December 31, 2008 than on December 31, 2007.

West Virginla's unemployment rate for the month of December 2008
was 4.4 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 7.1%.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.9 percent for West
Virginia and 7.2% percent nationally.

Since December 2007 employment has decreased by 3,100, with
gains in the following areas: 1,200 1n educational and health
services, 2,500 in natural resources and mining, 1,000 in
government, and 700 in leisure and hospitallty. Declines included
2,200 in manufacturing, 2,400 in construction, 3,000 in trade,
transportation and utllities, 500 in financlal activities, 100 in
other services and 300 in information.

Unemployment

Page -2-



MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING OCTOBER 2007 AND OCTOBER 2008

THREE MONTH
OCTOBER 07 NOVEMBER 07 DECEMEER 07 OCTOBER (8 NOVEMBER 08 DECEMBER (08 TOTAL VARIANCE =
Balance Forward $267.723.100.41 $254,084 321,13 $252.672,284.33 $250,357 861657 $248.422.765.62 $249.853 801.23 ($16,848,577.45)
Add Recelpts:
1. Bond Assessrmant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 Regular Contritlurtions $7,853,661.06 $11,368,414.10 $470.488.51 $8,410,393.17 $12.709,009.00 $1186,370.01 $1,842,189.61
3. Federal Fxtended Bangfity (EUCOS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.2585.098.00 $2.226,4657 .00 $5.142.010.00 $10,623,663.00
4. Emeorgency Unermployment Funds (TEUC) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5. TEUC Unemployment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 20.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00
6. UCFE (Federal Agencles) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $82,758.00 $99,000.00 $221,758.00
7. Reduced Tex Credis $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00
& Read Act Funds £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9. Treasury Interest Credis $0.00 $0.00 $3.078.636.02 $0.00 $0.00 $2,888,199.02 {$188,436.00)
10. UG [Milary Agendes) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $252,000.00 $270,345.00 $344,000.00 $856,345.00
Total Monthly Recelpts $7.853.681.08 1 14.1 $3.547,121,63 11 17 $16,268.589.00 $8.888,679.03 13 1
Lets Dishursements;
Dagbt Bord Repayment {Retired) {Retired} {Retired) {Ratirad) {Retired) {Retired) (Retirad)
Regular Renefits: $11,168,816.58 $12,474,827.02 11,804,600.41 $10,486,865.85 $10.833,341.80 $21472,304.84 87,424,47020
Federal Extended Benefits [ELCOB) $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $3.113,480.00 $2.495.808.00 $5,084,800.00 $10,673,997.00
Emengency Benwdits (TELIC) {$700.00) {$810.00) {660.00) ($815.00) (5433.00) (§761.18) $60.82
UCFE (Federal Workers)Senafits $60,152.68 $84,114.12 101,808.98 $64,260.18 $77.169.80 $97,400.08 $3,776.54
UCX [Military Woriars)Banafits $255,192.08 $242 110,76 268,414,112 $268.534.10 $331,858.81 $340,426.10 $174,080.85
Reed Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 256,886.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($256,886.09)
Other Adjustments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.09
Total Monthly Disbursaments $11.492.461.24 $12.760.450.80 $12,432,066.60 $13.912.685.12 $13.837.833.39 §26.974.050.64 18,0
Trust Fund Balance $254.084,321.13 £252.672.284.33 $243.787.349.28 $248,422.765 62 $249.863 K01.23 £231.768,020.62 (£20,490.697.25)

'nwemmthumlwmoacolumnlsthed]ﬂermwabemm&amdﬂmmwaﬂﬂweemmuudmfmwmmmvadsmmmm
Tha purposs of the report Is to show significant changes n recelpts, dishursermanty, or balances.

Unemployment Trust
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1800 Kanawha Boulevard East « BulldIng Five « Room 109
Joe Manchin I Charleston, West Virginla 25305-0440 « 304/658-0444

February 4, 2009

The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin, President
West Virginia Senate

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East

Building 1 — Reom 227-M

Charleston, West Virginia 24305

The Honorable Richard Thompson, Speaker
West Virginia House of Delegates

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East

Bullding 1 — Room 234-M

Charlestan, West Virginia 24305

Joint Committee on Government and Fingnce
West Virginia Legislature

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East

Building 1 -- Room 465-M

Charleston, West Virginia 24305

Dear President Tomblin, Speaker Thompson, and Committee Members:

During the June 2008 speclal legislative sesslon, HLB. 218 was passed. That
legislation included the addition of §11-14C48: Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall State
Road Fund support payment. Among the section’s provisions is a requirement that the
Commissioner of Highways submit a monthly report to the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance regarding the financial status of the State Rogd Fund. This
report reflects activity during January 2009,

1. Registration Fees rebounded from their faflare fo meet estimates for the past
two months and were $242,000 (3.9%) higher than forecasted. For the year,
Registration Fees are $2,181,000 (4.82%) above estimates.

2. Sales (Privilege) Tax collections continued to spiral downward, missing estimages
by $1,858,000 (14.9%). While the year-to-date collections are only 6.5% below

E E.QJAFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER



The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin
The Honorable Richard Thompson
Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Page 2

estimates, the gap between estimated and actual collections is growing monthly,
and a recovery is not expected in FY2009,

Officially, Motor Fuel Tax revenues were $4,484,000 below estimates. That
amount is misleading, however, because the receipts were impacted by January’s
“calendar effect”, which occurs when a month ends on a non-work day. An
additional $11,249,000 in EFT and check deposits was received on February
2nd. When January receipts are adjusted accordingly, revenues were actually
$2,821,000 above estimates for the month. (See attached Status of FY2009 Tax
Revenues reports)

Through January 2009, Motor Fuel Tax revenues were officially $329,000 above
estimates; however, the adjusted receipts generated a year-to-date excess of
$11,577,000. No transfer from the Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall Reserve
Fund is needed.

Adjusted year-to-date revenues are $7,583,000 above estimates. Although Sales
(Privilege) Tax has failed to meet projections, Motor Fuel Tax and Registration
Fee collections have been able to offset that shortage so far.

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact me at 558-0444.

PAM:Tt

Sincerely,

Aol S Ptlor, .

Faul A. Matiox, Jr.. P.E.
Secretary of Transportation/
Commissioner of Highways

Attachment
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STATUS OF FY2009 TAX REVENUES
MONTH OF JANUARY 2009
{in thousands}

FISCAL YEAR 2009: ESTIMATE VS. ACTUAL | COLLECTIONS: FY2009 VERSUS FY2008 |
FY2008 FY2000 FY2000 ACTUAL OVER - (UNDER} FY2008 FY2008 ACTUAL OVER - {UNDER)
GOVERNDR'S ACTUAL FY2008 ESTIMATE ACTUAL FY 2008 ACTUAL
ESTIMATE COLLECTIONS AMOUNT PERCENT COLLECTIONS AMOUNT PERCENT
MOTOR FUEL
MONTH OF JANUARY 2009 $31,000 526,516 {54,484) <14 48% §52,557 (526,041 .  -40.55%
SEVEN MONTHS TO DATE 215,900 216,229 329 g% 243,490 (27,261) i 11200
REGISTRATION prees
MONTH OF JANUARY 2009 $6,171 56,413 5242 $5,307 $1,106 : 20.84%
SEVEN MONTHS TO DATE 45,262 47,443 2,181 44 098 3,345 F.ﬂ:ﬁ'ﬁ
PRIVILEGE TAX s
MONTH OF IANUARY 2009 512,435 $10,577 {51,858) $13,377 (52,8000 .| |pi o3t
SEVEN MONTHS TO DATE 96,879 90,595 (6,283) 99,500 {8,905 i L
HIGHWAY LITTER FEES L
MONTH OF JANUARY 2009 5116 5111 {S5) 5131 (520 AT
b SEVEN MONTHS TO DATE 854 962 108 934 - 28 3.E'n__f!-_-'t
TOTAL DEDICATED TAX i i
MONTH OF IANUARY 2009 549,722 $43,617 (56,105) : -:12.:.?:11% 571,372 (527,755) -38.88%
SEVEN MONTHS TO DATE 5358,894 $355,229 {53,665} S :-_‘I.ﬁ-ﬂﬁ $388,022 (532,793) 2 LA

FY2009 ESTIMATE VS. FY2008 ACTUAL COLLECTIONS

FY2009 ESTIMATE OVER - {UNDER)

FY2008 FY2008 FY2008 ACTUAL
ESTIMATE ACTUAL ~ AMOUNT PERCENT
MOTOR FUEL 5380,000 £404,223 (524,223) 6 57%
REGISTRATION 90,003 86,396 3,607 4.01%
PRIVILEGE TAX 166,413 169,463 (3,0504 -1 83%
HIGHWAY LITTER FEES 1,659 1,878 {1791 -10.54%

1/30/2009 17:12 TOTAL $638,115 $661,960 ' {523,845) -3 74%
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
l i Tiee - oM
Plan Damographl Jui-08 -08 Sep-08 Oct-08 Fiscal 2007 - 2008 Flacai | % Chenga
[Total Orug Coat SVI677. 112‘.'531 R ST2879 160]  §13418 4 §rr 062 724 572720 5%&‘.
ount Pasd By Plan Sponsor $7.450,086]  $9.273.266 3101287404 310824 641]  $10217,004] $11500871) 850 104 364 554 114271 8 22%i
hers $4718217] 33027822  s2750421]  $250370i) 92349030 §2547145] 817978335 $18.811,780d -3 40%,
188 837 192 768 205173 212,917 200,880 223 807 1222245 1.150664]  @822%
Eligibis Marmbar 157 501 157 BB 156,843 159,202 158,878 180 408 158,831 154 848 2 77%
averags @ of Ri's Per Membec Per Month 119 122 129 13 128 140 128 124 3 38%
e, Pakd Per Member Per Month (PMPM) 545 43 358 82 $83 77 567 95 363 91 £7170) 361 58 $58 32 6 28%s
Eligible Enrollsss 72 418 72 325 73,13 73 381 73.594 73,849 73,146 71 528 2.27%
# of Ax'a Per Enroles Per Month 258 268 2 B 230 273 303 2718 268 387%
Plan Paid Per Enrolles Per Manth (PEPM) $98 B 5127 Bl $138.50 $147 55 5138 B4, $155 724} £134 67 $126 08 6 B0%
Ra Cosl Share ]
Claim Cosf 10 Pisn 538 34 $48 11 549 37 350 84 $50 62 451 3 548 34l 4700  2E2%
Vg, Mamber Cost/Ciaim 528 24 51571 $13 41 31218 81167 11 38 $14 71 $1617|  -800%
Porcart membar Cost Shars 39 7% 24 6% 21 4% 19 3% 18 6% 18 1% 23 3% 256%|  -BHG%
Aurmhnl Costs
lmqll Sourca {no genanca bl §173 200 517154 $173 87 §175 2§ §174 63 $177.20 1174 41 $15344{  1368%
ul-Source Brand (generica available} £50 08 $30 76 542 43 $42 77 $48 58 $50 (7 345 47 sa7st]  2124%
enenc Druge 519 23 $19 81 $19 1% 1917 519 0d $13 21 $19 24 520 3| -534%)
! Brand/Gensric Dl ing Rates
27 56% 27 BS% 27 03% 26 0% 28 mn_f 26 37% 27 06% 30794 12 12%
ava)sbie} 1 03% 0 96% 098% 10% 0 96 0 .98% 097% 103%]  -570%
71 41% 11 18% 72.02% 72 1% 72 28% 72 66% 71.97%) 8818%] 5589
Gerarica Dispensed when svailsble 98 58% 98 87% 98 6%, 98 7% 98 6% a8 @ o8 87%: oa st  018%
ot Plan Comt for Single Source 85 93% 81 60% B0 57% 79 9% 79 48% 78 93% B0 74% 50 18%] 0 70%
Retall Pharmacy Program 1 |
Dary Supply 328 331 azu 323 21 32 3z o 21 088%
Pinn CosvDay Supply 51181 3143 11 4 5156 $158 51 86 514 stai|  215%
vg. Claim Cosi o Pl 537 87 547 78 348 96 $50 47 550 48 $51 0 547 87 st  205%
vo_Member Cost / Clam 525 12 318 58 $13 31 §$12 11 871 5| $1134 31462 516 m"-j[ -9 03%
arcani Member Cosl Share 39 88%) 24 0% 21 38% 19 3% 19 68% 16 15%) 23 35%; 25 aam._E B 9%
|'5,pada.l Maint Natwh (% of clasna filed} 10 574 1197% 31 91% 11 4% 11 58% 11 8% 11 57% 11 44%) 1 08%|
Sther Maisyl (% of clamms filed) 0.83% 0 59% 0 58% 0 6% 0 57% 0682% 0 &0%: ossul 277w
Suppiv for Meind_Netwks 87 1 a7 d B7 5 87 BT 878 a7 876 -012%
ofal @ Claims Filla t-34 Deys Supply 161 9848 185,364 178 262 193 932 172 921 192 758 1,053,245 998 691 5 879
{Totsl # Cleims Filla 35-80 Day Supply 1754 1438 1 454 1525 1 400 1528 a 597 7674 |  1203%
Totsl it Clasms Fills 81-90 Day Supply 21873 24 207 25 762 25,558 24 583 21,708 149 732 135787 [ 1027%
al # Claims Fitis 91+ Cey Supply 4 5 2 2 g i 17 15 <51 43%:
Mlll_Si_r_vlel Progrem
vg Days Supply 764 736 724 716 718 70,7 724 71T 130%
Avo Plan CosVDava Supply st 1d 5111 $1.3% $1 20 3138 51 30 51 26H s138] 775%
vg Cost to Plan 584 O $86 36 596 56 592 71} $98 ml 365 154 $92 74 sow 20| -#55%
v Mamber CostClaim $29 77 $20 4§| £24 20 s2064)  $1964 19 ag 325 3€i s279:]  -919%
arcant Member Cost Share 31 40% 25 45% | 20 11% 18 3% 18 59% 18 94% 21 48% zigrml  222%
{Total # Clmma Fil 1-34 Days Supply 297 454l 473 547 53 584 2 990 32321 T48%
ot # Clalma Fills 3580 Days Supply 5 [ 3 1 1 5 28 27 170%
otal # Clams Fills 8190 Days Supply 1,308 1288 1197 1305 1243 1,300 7639 7.217 585%
alal # Clasms Filts 91+ Day Supply 0 i [ 0 i a
| F ¥ Program 1
8 (% by clsim) 22 61% 22 92% 2221% 2% 22 21% 21 87% 22 32% 22 D4%
5 e ey Cirug (% by chmem) 4 95% 492% 487% 4 8% 4 57% 4 50% 4 75%) 7 B5%
1 03%: D 98%: 0 ge'u.i 10% 0 96% 0 98% 0 87% 103%
i Chialju 1% iy Claim) 71 41% 71 19% 72 02% 72 1% 72 26% 72 68% 71 a?m.j' 68 18%
15/S Formulary Drugs (% by 3 78 20% 74 18% 72 7% 72 3% 71 90% 71 33% 73 13%: 68 91%
nan-Formulary Druga (% by Si 7 73% 7 449 7 85% 7 5% 7 55% 7 BO0%s 7 61% 11.27%
/5 Drugs (% by $) 0 5% 0 26% 030% 0 3% 037% 0 43% 0.37% 025%
B enaric Drugs (% by §) 13 48% 16 13% 19 13% 19 B%: 20 17% 20 83% 18 89% 19 57%
| Spaclaity Drugs I
8l oial Drug Cost $1374104] $1270426] 51263474  §1430839]  51274697] 51488 241 $8 151 8BS sa,an_ggj 22 07%
mount Paid by Plan Sponsor $101145W 31184513] 513202000 59395019]  $124211d] S1451456]  §7913853 S5401 306 22 48%:
ineu Pald by Membars $652 Gafi 335 91¢) 34 193 935 920 32,563 336784 5238 033 $215634)  9.80%
Total Claimy 7200 56l 71 724 654 747 4181 ago1|  1000%
poeg # of Rx's per b per Month [ ool 000 0005 0004 004 0004 oood|  703%
Ian Pakd Per Mamber Per Manth (PMPM} $8.33 $7 5% 54 37 56 74 $777 59.04 $8 304 s636| 19 1B%
v Clmrm Cost to Plan $1.021 47 $17686080 | 5197517 51,926 62 51804 85 §7,956 14 31 892 B3 s169890] 1135%
Awg Claim Cosi to Member $37 01 $54 17 $50 79 $49 6 $49 44 $49 561 356 934 sseg0l  -011%
{Barwemt of Membar Cost Share 4 56% 2 94% 251% 251% 2 56% 2 47% 2 92% 324%|  -999%
‘emenl of Qvsrall Drug Spand 11 5mF 992% 10 59% 10 66% 10 15% 10 59% 10 56%: 918%|  1517%
Prepared by ESI / BACS (omh) on 2/6/2009 Page 1 of 1
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f.‘; EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Key Performance Indicators -

Primary Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Period: 12/2008 - 12/2008
Pravious Pericd: 12/2007 - 12/2007

Current Period Pravious Period % Change
Plan Cost PMPM $71.82 $64 08 12.1 %
Average Mbrs/Month 160,408 156,474 25%
Average Subs/Month 73,849 72,260 22%
RxMoasures |
Average Plan Cost/Rx 351 38 $49.795 32%
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx $11 28 $12 35 S -
Average Ing_CosURx $61.19 $60 44 12%
% Plan Cost 81.9 % B0 1% 22%
% Member Contribution 18.1 % 199 % -8 7
[RxSources |
% Mail Rxs 08 % 0.5 % -2 5%
% Retail Rxs 99 2 % 99 1 % 01%
% Member Submit Rxs 0.0 % 0C% -850 7 Y,
[RxTypes |
Avg S5B Plan Cost/Rx $153.73 $131.69 167 %
Avg MSB Plan Cost/iRx $22 84 $10 51 117 4 %
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx $14 61 $15.54 SR
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 264 % 295 % -10 7 %
% Multi-Source Brand Rxs 10% 1.0% -2 8 %
% Generic Rxs 726 % 69.5 % 4.6 %
% Formutary Rxs 94 1 % 91.5 % 29%
% Generic Conversion 987 % 986 % 01%
Total Plan Cost $11.520.014,11 $10.026.773.30 14 9 %
Total Member Contribution $2,552. 411 54 $2 487 175 96 26 %
Total Rx Count 224,203 201,389 113 %
Total Admin Fee $20.00 31,585 50 -G8
Total UC Savings $9,103,347.03 38,024,036 76 135 %
Page 1 of 1 1/8/08
This repalt may colﬂl'am prolected fealtfl information  Stale and Fadera! faws may mgiate the usa and disclosyrs of ins mfarmanon  Unauthonzed Pop Kay = 3615
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. § 5% EXPRESS SCRIPTS:®
. Key Performance Indicators 2
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
. Current Period: 12/2008 - 12/2008
Previous Period: 12/2007 - 12/2007
' Current Period Previous Period % Change
% Mail Rxs 08% 0.9 % -2 5%
. % Retail Rxs 882 % 99.1 % 0.1 %
i % Member Submit Rxs 0.0 % 00% S0 7 %
. Avg SSB Plan Cost/Rx $163.73 $131 69 16.7 %
Avg Retall SSB Plan Cost/Rx $153 06 $130.96 169 %
l Avg Mail SSB Plan Cost/Rx 321555 $203.22 81%
Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx $22 84 $10 51 1174 %
Avg Retail MSB Pian Cost/Rx $22 41 $10 56 1123 %
' Aﬂall MSB Plan Cost/Rx $52 86 $0.00 00%
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx 314 61 $15.54 5
l Avg Retail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $14.46 $15.32 56
Avg Mall GEN Plan Cost/Rx $33 51 $42.67
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 26,4 % 295% 0T
' % Multi-Source Brand Rxs 1.0 % 10% -2 8%
% Generic Rxs 72.6 % 88 5 % 46 %
| % Retail Single-Source Brand 263 % 295% 107 %
' % Retall Multi-Source Brand 10 % 10% 37 %
% Retall Generic 727 % 685 % 46 %
% Mall Single-Source Brand 337 % 347 % 30 %
' % Mail Multi-Source Brand 16 % 0.6 % 185.7 %
% Mail Generic 847 % 647 % -01 %
% Formulary Rxs 94,1 % 915 % 29%
' % Retail Formulary Rxs 941 % 915 % 29%
% Mail Formulary Rxs 92.7 % 505 % 25%
% DAW Rxs 06 % 0.6 % -1 2%
' % Retall DAW Rxs 06 % 06 % -107 A
% Mail DAW Rxs 11% 17 % -2BIR
% Generic Conversion 98 7 % 898.8 % 0.1%
' % Retail GEN Conversion 88.7 % 886 % 0.1 %
% Mail GEN Conversion 97 5% 99.1 % -5 8 %
' Perlod Totals
Total Plan Cost $11,520,014 11 $10,026.773.30 14.9 %
Retail Plan Cost $11,340,361 57 $5,855,979 29 15.1 %
' Mail Plan Cost 3179652 54 $170,794,01 52 %
Total Member Contribution $2,552,411 54 $2,487 179 96 268%
. Page 2 of 3 1/8/09
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Key Performance Indicators

Comprehensive Indicators

WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Retail Member Contrib

Current Period

L
fé EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Perlod: 12/2008 - 12/2008
Previous Period: 12/2007 - 12/2007

Previous Period

$2.515 76572 32,451,391.21 28 %

Mail Member Contrib $36 645 82 $35,788.75 24 %
Total Rx Count 224 203 201,389 11.3%
Retail Rx Count 222 307 199,572 114 %
Member Submit Rxs 8 77 -3% 6 %
Mail Rx Count 1,888 1,740 8.5 %
Total Admin Fee $20 00 $1.585.50 98 7Y%
Total UC Savings $9,103.347.03 $8,024,036.76 135 %
Total Lost Savings $14,708 81 $10,064 55 46.1 %
Average Age 38.9 387 031%
% Male Members 46 .5 % 46 5 % Q0%
% Female Members 535% 535% -00 %

Graphs based on Current Period: 12/2008 - 12/2008

Claim Source by Rx Count

Drug Type by Plan Cost

Formulary Status by Rx Count

34.07%
593%

8 For.. O Non, .

Cost Share Distribution by Claim Source

5

=i
B Armres

0 00% 043%
084% 20 65%
899 15%
FHaas,
B Mail O Mem ., ® Retail ® Gen. o MS, m S5
Drug Formulary Status by

Plan Cost 100 % =
80 %
80 %

7148% 70 % |
60 % 03 o5
30 %
40 %
20 65% a0 %
= Are 20 %
0%
fulmi
® Bra O Bra B Gen
Page 3 of 3
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A

ilizati Population Level
Utilization R_eport by Population ?n EEe G S
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins v”

Prescriptions Filled From 12/2008 - 12/2008

Awy Mar A LA + Wby Plin Mail Gon Fomn Ban AP

; el i 5 = % 9 { - .
Roparting Lave Cowm TR T Coninfz | Cosifx % Ran % Rxn %WAE  Conv™  Plan Cosd

COBRA (COBRA) 370 215 775 $65,622 512 44 $84 67 08% 68 5% 933 % 98 5 % 5177 36
NON STATE AGENCIES {02} 18,290 8,086 24 284 51 143,323 $10 76 547 08 07% 7d 4 % 947 % 990 % 562 51
NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (028) 2301 asv 2483 £85 662 $12.02 $34 50 07 % 785 % 94 6 % 993 % 537 23
NON STATE RETIREES ({8} 1,254 825 3276 5176292 $10 84 $53 B1 16 % 718 % 7% 98 6 % $140 58
NON STATE RETIREES 60 (0860) 18 14 58 $£3 340 5342 557 58 00% 741 % 914% 97 7 % 317577
STATE AGENCIES (01) 120,265 53,830 156 796 £8,072,692 $1140 $51 49 08 % 725% 932 % 98 7 % 567 12
STATE AGENCIES (01B) 3822 1,023 2289 588,368 514 32 $38 61 17 % 75 8 % 939 % 98 9 % 32312
STATE RETIREES (07) 13,998 9,296 43928 $1.871.160 $1159 8§55 15 12% 713 % 94 4 % 98 5 % 313367
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760} ag 62 34 $13,557 3505 54317 25% 871% 955 % 996 % $152 32
Grand Tolal 160,408 224203 511,520 014 $11.38 $51.38 0.8 % 726 % 84,1 % 58.7 % $571.82
?
Page 1 of 1 1/8/08
Tms repan may contar protected health informaiion State and Faderat faws Iy reguiate Iha use and disclosire of this informaton  Unawthonged dugxncation 15 prombied Pop Key = 3615
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS
DECEMBER 2008

Fage 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reportang Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previocus Fiascal ¥r
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Paymencs PETA Payments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 138,970 77 157,072 49 162,277.62 160,666 _65 1,064,941 &0 905,233 70
MATERNITY 134,784 BHa 157,604 _58 156, 205 36 150,441 20 854,504 68 924,446 28
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 5,169,738 86 6,146,312 35 5,547,281 42 5,397,263 135 34,383,727 10 34,080,086 59
NEOMATAL COMPLICATIONS 49,831 .67 47,471 11 31,583 20 75,968.98 152,292 94 282,893 _35

Aka Ak bk kv A e d A A Ak Ak kb r o r b

sum

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

Fhd bbbk d bk hhbkw rorodd bk

Sum

FPHARMACY

kb d ko h kb d ok ok ok ok d ok

s5um

ol

PROFESSIONAL, SERVICES

BEHAVIORAT,

DIALYSIS

EMERGENCY ROCM
MATERNITY

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

RDVANCED IMAGING
AMBULANCE

ANESTHESIA

BEHAVIORAL

CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS

DME

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES,

5,551,326 16

34,224 01
91,2323 %a
43g,2g82 71
57,359_74
7,105,226 55

7,726,426 59

9,727,685 .17

9,727,685 17

464,369.60
133,296,911
517,588 02
335,194 53
316,605 26

17,518.05

2,473 64
340,499 .53

6,508,460_.54

18,3905 56
128,486 B2
455,999 .80

45,138 &8

7,516,461 .13

g8,184,991_93

3,977,846 86

9,977,846.86

501,379 25
184,482 aAd
662,435.51
315,997.39
369,543, 14

19,889.89

4,743 .47
365,013 .33

5,858,047 _60

24,328.38
131, 714.8S
403,174 08

56,364 71

6,948,024 .39

7,563,806 41

8,903,737.87

8,503,737 87

146,2351.68
137,%81.74
590,675 61
297,233,113
265,818.9%0
21,454 ,06

1,984.15
345,311 84

5,784,340 18

34,909 _97
ld4é,916_71
411,659 @92

43,312.585

6,721,673 _84

7,428,475 137

10,040,605._04

10,040,605 04

494,485.31
175,045 _72
652,527 52
320,861 23
357,876 46
22,376.02

6,219.39
341, 760.94

SCURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

36,635,566 30

211,670 07
617,042 56
2,564,837 &8
257,436 812
42,465,485 93

46,136,473 07

57,786,522 67

57,786,522 67

2,840,904 10
1,045,946 92
3,832,180 B2
1,730,748 0%
2,037,327 02

116,010 13

24,860_88
2,043,853 57

PHARMACY AIMINSTRATIVE FEES, QR RECOVERIES

36,192,651.52

156,402 1%
813,127 49
2.492,641_83
256,080 40
41,830,863 .50

45,649,121 41

53,546,170,17

53,546,170.17

2,824,155 77
1,071,846.74
4,082,576.04
1,738,951 5%
1,944,870 61

138,103 .77

25,877 .99
2,190,516 &0



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS
DECEMBER 2008

Page: 2
Current 12 Months Priar
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Montha Prior Relling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIZA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 4,348,%36 71 4,360,146 18 3,518,613.37 4,222,176 02 25,592,526_26 24,583,265 58
IMMUNIZATICON i98,578 75 277,493.73 343,524 .10 325,189 27 1,516,203 84 2.155,0%4 50
INJECTION 669,434 23 731,976 47 605,667 43 BBA, 261 51 4,350,278 46 4,067,879_24
LAH AND PATHOLOGY 589,127 94 652,803 22 542,697.39 611,585 55 3,499,571.13 31,402 E0H 30
MAMMOGRAPHY 19,139.20 B1,705.56 79.88B7.94 98,869 _44 503,649 N5 626, 880 08
OTHER 421,006 _A3 424,041 ,55 354,811, 70 378,016.44 2,733,653.82 2,464,425 . 28
OTHER IMAGING 681,964 .64 776,640.61 752,739.63 801,394 .59 4,150,994 .13 4,826,630 _89
OTHER MEDICINE 504,075.16 691,296 63 454 ,140,17 B5E&,535 77 3,838,230_84 4,089,191 97
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 541,099.72 568,800.02 466,822.76 548,431 .66 3,191,419.64 3,185,540.83
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 12,726 ,88 15,212 .75 19,143 .89 15,516 .62 85,722 .43 87,572 92
SURGICAL 2,114,865.58 2,418,187 35 1,922,368 22 2,398,809 68 13,578,618 41 14,003,318.79
t*tiiiiiitliiii*iiiiiiti*iii ......... W B oo e o - = i — - -
5um 12,420,501.16 13,421,797 32 11,069,029.67 13,137,739 94 17,113,309.54 77,509,570 87
s5um 35,495,939.50 38,093,096 70 33,434,521 55 36.391,160.53 217,871,871.58 212,897,513 _97

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS WASD CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED BRE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

29 rows selected
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATIMS
DECEMBER 2008

Page: 1
Current 12 Months Prior

Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Relling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

Category Service PETA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Paymenkts PEIA Payments PEIA Paymenks

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 1 2470 1. 0547 1,.0636 1.1174 f.AD3N £5.9938
MATERNITY B533 1.0602 1.0284 1.0457 5.4587 6.1209
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 32 71279 41.3240 JE&_ 3570 37.5074 21%.5211 225 &502
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 3155 ilB4 2070 .53z 2.2511 1.8731

SROEOEHEUGOIODCOSGUHFOSOooao  accccccooidess cooosoesddomo ceschioocodahon Smommmoe s e

aum 35 1437 43.7573 3B BS5ED 40 2006 234 0340 233 6380

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL _2167 L2614 1594 2427 1l 4799 1 3004
DIALYSIS .5782 . 8648 .B633 1.0222 3 3418 5,3439
EMERGENCY ROOM 2. 7746 3. 0648 2,6437 2._8614 16 31846 16.5042
MATERNITY .3631 .3035 3694 L3012 1.6445 1.6956
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 44 .9809 50,5250 4553175 47.2071 271.2765 277 3670

B -y - — -

Fum 48 91315 55.0236 49 5734 51.6346 234 .7274 302.2510

FHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS E1_G82E 67 0635 SB._3553 6% A551 J65%.14%98 3154 5388

B =Yooy gy o i i S i ——

sum 61.5628 £7_0635 58.3553 63 8551 3163.1498 354 ,5388

———

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 2.931%8 3.3899 2 2700 3.4379 lB.1482 18 §992
AMBULANCE B439 1.2398 030 1.2168 6.RBL17 7 0969
ANESTHESTA 31,2767 4.4519 3 8713 4.514¢ 24 4807 27 D315
BEHAVIORAL 2.1220 2. 1247 1.9481 2.2321 11,0561 11 5139
CARDIOWASCULAR MEDICINE 2 0043 2 4944 1.7422 2.4876 12,0146 12.8773
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 11092 .1337 1537 .1556 .7411 -214a
DIRLYSIS Q157 .0319 alig 0434 1588 1713
DME 2.1558 2.4543 2.2632 2.3746 13 05865 la 5038

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAFES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE. DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOTEES | HEURRNCE Samey
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT FER CAPFITTE CLRIWS
DECEMBER 2008

Page. 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Paymenta PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIR Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 27.5317 29.3038 21.0611 2%.3537 163.4893 162. 7702
IMMUNIZATION 2.523] 1.B634 2.2515 2,2584 12 2410 14 2693
INJECTION 4.2280 4.9172 3 9696 4 _TB54 27.7902 26.9342
LAB AND PATHOLEFY 3.7296 4.3B35 3.5565% 4.4074 22 3558 22 5308
MAMMOGRAPHY -5010 .54591 5236 .6B71 3.2174 4.1507
OTHER 2.6653 2,84B0 2 3254 2.62548 17.4630 16.3174
OTHER IMAGING 4.3300 S. 2230 4.9335 5.5697 26.5172 31 3584
OTHER MEDICINE 3.1911 4 6463 2 9764 4.5639 24.5192 27,0753
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 34255 3.8232 3 0596 3.8125 20.3873 21.0920
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING -08D6 -1023 1255 -1080 S476 5798
SURGICAL 13.3885 16.2571 12.5992 16.6768 B6.7424 92.7185
iiiiiitl‘iil‘iiii'ittilitttiit - il basszalsn - - S - - S - T T
aum 79.0733 9¢ 2135 72,5467 91 3312 492.6125 5131.2048
aum 224 7133 256.0579 219,11313 253.021¢ 1,390.523¢ 1,409 s32¢

<!

29 rows sselected
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION
DECEMBER 2008

hi

Page: 1
Reporting Type of Current Perigd 12 Montha Prior Current Piscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY HBEHAVIORAL oge7 .0004 .0033 L0032
MATERNITY Qoo9 0007 .0043 .0051
MEDTCAI, AND SURGICAL 0087 o076 . 0446 -0503
NEQNATAL COMPLICATIONS L0001 .0o03 00le o019
LA A AR A A L L ELE RS R R LR L LN E TR 3 — —— — - S - - -
gum .0105 IR E .D538 .0605
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0026 .0oz23 .01a2 .01lel
DIALYSIS .0031 -0D3z .0159 L0188
EMERGENCY ROOM .0203 0230 .1320 .1459
MATERNITY .0019 0026 .0122 .0130
MEDICAL RND SURGICAL, . 1822 .1931 1 1538 1.2624
LA A S L LA R ETEREEER R FE X L E R R e - S— - - P— P - + » 3 8 -
sum .21402 2242 1 33oo 14550
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 8238 8150 5 2627 5.2310
e e — - - - PR - - -
sum .82348 B150 5 2627 5.2310
PROFESSIOMAL SERVICES RDVANCED IMAGING .0209 L0163 1304 1324
AMBULANCE .0026 -003s -Q1s5s 0254
RNESTHESIA .0149 -0le4 -1049% .1184
BEHAVIORAL .0379 .0347 -2245 .235%
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE g3n2 0262 .1953 .1929
CERVICAI, CANCER SCREENINRG -0044 0063 0302 .0414
DIALYSIS .00o03 . G003 L0014 .oozs
EME .D241 .0211 1332 . 1455
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT . 4643 4031 2,7582 2,8378
IMMUNIZATTON 0810 .0617 -2736 2726

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TRPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED RRE ON A PAID BASIS



WEST VIRGINIA PURLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION
DECEMBER 2008

Page: 2

Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Monthe Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

Category Service Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IRJECTION 0257 p21e 1523 .1554
LAB AND PATHOLOGY . 1469 .1388 L9117 1.0002
MAMMOGRAPHY 0165 .0143 .1043 .1108
OTHER .0q964 -0381 .2388 2301
OTHER IMAGING -0Bd4 .0754 -5380 .5679
OTHER MEDICINE .Q702 -0613 -43BB 4617
PHYSICAL MEDICINE oa90 .0B21 5964 _6378
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENTING . G051 -0067 .G367 .0382
SURGICAL L0719 L0601 .4638 .4750

LR R R X222 TR L LR R FE R R X R i iy — — - -

Bum 1.2367 1.0882 7.3574 7 GBI1B

sum 2 2812 2.1364 14 0035 14 4283

S/

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIFTS PATD CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID HRSIS

29 rows selected.
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET .

December 31

(in thousands)

2008 2007
ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents 16,699 § 33,775
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee 183,008 139,216
Receivables - Net 4,595 2,180
Prepaid Insurance 3,068 3.197
Total Short Term Assets 207,370 178,368
Long Term Assets
Investmenis 84,007 111,895
Total Long Term Assets 94,007 111,995
TOTAL ASSETS 301,377 290,363
LIABILITIES
Shert Term Liabilities
Accounis payable 5,219 743
Claims Payable 577 345
OPEB Liability 35 .
Agents Commissions Payable 811 992
Unearned Revenue 8,276 9,642
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 48,212 53,299
Total Short Term Liabilities 63,130 65,021
Long Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences 52 200
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve 116,668 109,806
Total Long Term Lizbilities 116,720 110,006
TOTAL LIABILITIES 179,850 175,027
Prior Year Net Assets 127,630 97,547
Current Year Earnings (6,103} 17,789
TOTAL NET ASSETS 121,527 115,336
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS 301,377  § 250,363

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

BRIM - Page 1

02/05/09



UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the six months ending

Operating Revenues
Premiurm Revenues
Less - Excess Insurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Incorne (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees
Investment Income
Total Nonoperating Revenues

<5
West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management ‘
December 31
{in thousands)
2008 2007
3 31,704 % 37,309
(3.068) {3,197)
28,636 34,112
24,495 22,695
3,823 1,416
654 675
1,628 1,660
30,600 26,446
(1,964) 7,666
16 17
{4,155) 10,106
{4,139) 10,123
{6,103) 17,789

Nei Income {Loss)

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Cnly

02/05/09

BRIM - Page 2



Waest Virginia

Chlidren’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Sults 200

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732

Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP

Fax: 304-558-2741

www.wvehip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

February 2009



WYV CHIP Enroliment
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West Virglnla Children’s Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 2008 and 2007
{Accrual Basis)

December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $8,059,528 $5.721,673
Due From Federal Government $2,729,180 $2,608,851
Due From Other Funds $614,993 $573,451
Accrued Interest Receivable $8,315 $21,026
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $70.829 $61,569
Total Assets 311,482,845 0.086.570
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $144,173 $382,302
Deferred Revenue $2,423,303 $1,332,162
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability 200,600 $2.800,000
Total Liabilities $5,767. 476 $4,514.464
Fund Egquity $5,715,369 $4.472 108
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity a1l AN nag AR 989570

Variance

$2,337,855
$120,329
$41,542

($12,711)

$9.260
£2,406 275

($238,129)

$1,001,141
$400,000

1 12

1.243.263
$2.496.275

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unandited

Page 2

41%
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West Virginia Children‘s Health Insurance Program
Comparatlve Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the SIx Months Ending December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007

Revanues:
Fedaeral Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Cperating Expenditures:
Claims;
Outpatient Services
Physlcians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospitai Services

Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.

Qutpatient Mental Haalth
Vision
Inpaiient Menta! Health
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections*
Tolal Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Currenl
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

{Modified Accrual Basis)

December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007

17,700,629
4,608,109
55,492

86,620

22,450,851

5,433,169
4,664,679
3,818,219
2475918
1,850,208
616,363
599,003
328,623
311,547
193,743
145,029
41,426

{384,056)
20,093,871

247,972
1,073,262
159,392
66,973
11378
1.618.077

21,712,848

738,003

4,977 366

e e ——r

2715360

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

17,003,699
4,606,978
34,712
129,419

21774

5,084,244
4,175,680
3,831,102
2,513,558
1,912,130
523,730
550,482
314,061
260,956
184,944
134,603
39,088

{320,743}
19,204 735

250,845
1,063,782
172,093
35,316
£1.049
1.563.085

20,787 820

886,988

3,485,118

] IJ e s | | !"'";

Variance

696,930

1,131

20,780
{42,799}

676,043

348,925
488,999
(12,883)
(37.640)
(61,922)
92,633
48,521
14,562
50,591
8,799
10,426
1,438
(63.313)
9.13

(2,873)
9,480

(12,701)
31,657
10,329

35,892
925,028

r————

(248,985)

1,492,248

e ———

L2430

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 3

4%
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60%
-33%

7%
12%
0%
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-3%
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19%
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20%
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2%

4%
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West Virginia Chlldren‘s Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

State Flscal Year 2009

For the S|x Months Ended Decomber 31, 2008

Projected Cost
Premiums
Subrogation & Rebates
Net Benefit Cost

Salaries & Benefits
Program Administration
Eliglbility

Outreach

Current Expense

Total Admin Cost

Total Program Cost

Federa) Share 81.98%
State Share  18.02%

Total Program Cost

*  Posilive percentages Indicate favorable variances

Budgeted for

Year

$42,533,167] |
136,200
539.625
41,857,252

$515,486
2,080,170
318,670
81,885
140,400

53,130,822
244,003 874

36,485, 532
8,508,342

244,803,074

** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2008 Report.

Unaudited - Cash Basls For Management Purposas Only - Unaudiled

Page 4

Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date
Budgeted Amt  Actual Amt  Varlance*

$21.200,584 $20,520,330 $746,254
68,145 55,492 $12,653

269.813 284,386 {114.574)
$20,928,6286 $20,108,509 $820,147
$257,743 $247,973 $0,770
1,040,085 1,037,242 2,843

159,335 162,893 (3,658)

40,948 684,443 (23,406)

70,200 64,838 5364

$1,568,311 $1.577,487 ($9,1786)
$22.496,937 685,990 £81 0,941
$18,242,766 $17.73411 508,845
$4,254.171 $3.951.875 302,206
$22.490937 $21.6685.996 $£810,041

4% ]

-19%
4%

4%
0%
-2%
-57%

Monthly
Budgeted Amt  Dec-08 Nov-08 Qct-08

$3,544,431 $3,861,081 $2.626,260 $4,674,673
11,358 10,835 6,004 10,229
44,969 32919 45.118 69.624
3,488,104 3,828,162 2,581,153 4,605,049
$42,057 $41,225 $40,876 $40,849
173,348 283,252 168,682 165,148
26,558 78,821 0 0
6,825 15,806 15,500 1171
11,700 12,043 10,894 19,024
$261,385  $431,147  $236,052  $226,192
$3,740,480 $4,250,300 $2,817,205 $4,831.241
3,040,461 3476022 2,209,121 3,042,776
700,028 183,287 518084 880465
$3,749,480 $4,250,309 $2.817,205 $4,831.241




WV CHIP Enrollment Report ARTACEMEN
January 2009
2007 a7
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
County 2005 Est.  Eprollment  Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Jan-09 Jan-09 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Kanawha 40,647 2,131 16,480 18,611 45.8% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,215 6,239 7,454 32.6% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,138 7.503 8.642 45 3% 953 3
Cabell 18,900 993 7.809 8,902 47 1% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,213 6,891 8,104 50.7% 800 5
Harrison 14,973 946 5,680 6,626 44.3% 749 6
Maonongalia 14,346 713 4,029 4,742 33.1% 717 7
Mercer 12,687 1,075 6.574 7.649 60.3% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 675 3,016 3,691 29.5% 626 9
Jefterson 11 4G5 380 2,333 2,713 23.7% 573 10
Marion 11,245 735 4,128 4,863 43.2% 562 11
Fayetie 9,682 887 4,543 5,430 56.0% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 568 4,088 4,656 50.7% 459 13
Ohio 9,068 518 2,904 3,422 37.7% 453 14
Logan 7.610 528 3,800 4,328 56 9% 380 15
Marshal 7.176 3886 2,642 3,028 42 2% 359 16
Greenbrier 7,110 577 2,735 3,312 46.6% 356 17
Preston 6,354 505 2,253 2,758 43 4% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 365 2,483 2,848 45 4% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 368 2,222 2,590 41.3% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 as7 3,125 3,512 56.6% 310 21
Mineral 5,973 289 1,944 2,233 a7 4%, 299 22
Randolph 5.971 455 2,433 2,888 48.4% 299 23
Boone 5,706 299 2,508 2,807 49 2% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 412 2,500 2912 53.2% 274 25
Mason 5,461 308 2,557 2,865 52 5% 273 26
McDowell 5170 391 3,224 3,615 69.9% 259 27
Hampshire 5,110 268 1,891 2,158 42 3% 255 28
WV yizrring 5,092 439 2,536 2974 58 4% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 406 2,192 2,598 52 4% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 431 2,512 2,943 59 5% 247 31
Brooke 4,658 297 1,434 1,731 37.2% 233 a2
Wetzel 3,732 221 1,580 1,801 48 3% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 297 1,708 2,008 56.0% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 241 1,148 1,389 41.3% 168 35
Taylor 3.307 219 1,323 1,542 46 6% 165 36
Roane 3,266 271 1,575 1,846 56 5% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 2682 1,488 1,780 54.8% 162 38
Braxion 3,044 206 1,552 1,758 57 7% 152 39
Hardy 2,850 178 1,084 1,262 42 B% 147 40
Monroe 2,728 200 985 1,185 43.4% 136 41
Grarit 2,463 138 837 1,075 43.6% 123 42
Clay 2,454 165 1,369 1,534 62 5% 123 43
Summers 2,322 213 1,101 1,314 56.6% 116 44
Ritchie 2,234 145 867 1,012 45.3% 112 45
Webster 2,020 182 1,095 1,277 683.2% 101 46
Tyler 1,887 118 777 895 47.4% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 149 673 p22 47 9% B6 48
5



WV CHIP Enrollment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

January 2009
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
County 2005 Est. Enrollment  Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Jan-09 Jan-09 Enrolimeni % of Papulation 5% Ranking”
Pendletan 1,632 113 418 531 325% 82 49
Doddridge 1,607 131 672 803 50.0% 80 50
Pleasants 1,593 96 4924 590 37 0% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 131 796 927 66 8% 69 62
Tucker 1,354 163 480 643 47.5% 68 53
Wirt 1,268 106 550 656 51 7% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 80 538 628 54 4% 58 55
Tolals 382,490 24 354 150,527 174,881 45 7% 19,125
HANCOCK 3-14
BROCKE 213
OHIO, 453
MARSHALL 253
g L] l.l:,;]}.l
h T I8 'I'?"' oL HORGAN;~ k7
FMLERSARTE TYLES NEE ' M ‘168 ‘BERKELEY
| 2] =g 318 MINERAL 4 1,144/
Pl - - et RS 9 HampsHIRE, «_ . JEFFERSON
WAL EHE D E 255 572
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e o | L Estimated at 2400
a0 ST 15 Counties with Uninsured Children
1 il L e | in Estimated at =399 and 2201
- ¥ m:':: " I | Counties with Uninsured Children
MCTOWTLL TN |_” | Estimated at =200
Total Estimated Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

R (1

Note 1: The most recent estimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey is
8% CHIP uses a 5% estimate o refiect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP ar Medicaid. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary
significantly from county o counly depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains

our best! gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIF asserts that a 5% uninsured estimale is a more realistic target number for outreach
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WV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR FEBRUARY 2009

L. Enrollment on January 30, 2009: 24,354

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enroliment Period: February 2009 through January 2009

26 000 -

25,000

24,000

Number of Children

23,000 Ri——— |

22,000 T ‘

Enrollee Totals: November 2008 to January 2009

| Month Total 1Year | Total
' November 1,390 Average 1,755

December 1,258 High 2,097
| January 1,426 Low 1412

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: November 2008 to January 2009

_ Month | Total I Year Total
November 526 Average 694
December 524 High 837

| January 550 Low | 550

II. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: October 2008 to December 2008

Enrolled within Reopened Cases
__Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Toral # % # % # %
October 1,867 1,066 57% 176 9% 530 32%
November 1,472 824 56% 124 8% 488 33%
|_December 1,675 979 98% | 102 6% 567 | 3%




WVCHIP
Report For February 2009
Page 2

III. Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended December 2008 was $1,892.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2006 — SFY 2008

~ SFY 2008 FFP% @ SFY 2007 | FFP% | SFY 2006 | FFP%

2008 2007 2006
Federal 35,626,232 B1.98 35472537 | 80.97 | 34,247,276 . 81.09
State 7.947.861 1802 | 8336944 | 19.03 | 7,986,385, 18.9:M1

_Total Costs_| 43,574,093 | 100.00 | 43,809,481 | 100.00 | 42,233,661 | 100.00

BERy 0o |

#ZF 1001

8 8 3

InMlllions

§Fv e

—_
L]

=

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: October 2008 — December 2008

Budgeted Per Wid. Avg. Actual
Month For Qtr. December 2008 | November 2008 | October 2008
Federal | 3028695 3,239.306 | 3476022 2.299.121 3.942.776
State 706,285 729,945 783.287 518,084 888,465
Total 3.734.980 3,969,252 4,259,309 | 2,817,205 4,831,241
5
4
o I
ks - :
= . ol
=9 ] &
5

Budgeted Wid Avg. Decemioel  Newembar  Ogiobar
Paer Month  For Qtr,
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WVCHIP

Report For February 2009

Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

¢

Now that CHIP has been reauthorized by Congress and signed into law last week by
the President, Congressional Research Services estimates that WVCHIP will receive
$43.3 million in federal funds as an annual allotment under the new formula for
distribution of CHIP federal funds.

This represents a 73% increase above the $25.0 million that the State was to receive
under the old formula. The old formula would have led to a shortfall in SFY 2010 had
there been no additional appropriation and formula change. The new formula also
allows for an annual medical inflation adjustment.

Funding under the Act will be made available for the next four and a haif years.

Current projections show the program will require $37.6 million in federal funds by the
end of this fiscal year; this will grow to $40.3 million in the next fiscal year once
expansion to 250% FPL has been in effect for a full twelve month period.



WV CHIP Enrollment Report ARERNENT
January 2009
2007 2007
County Pop. Tolal CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
County 2005Est.  Enrollment  Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroilment Uninsured  Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Jan-09 Jan-09 Enrollment % of Populalion 5% Ranking®
Kanawha 40,647 2,131 16,480 18,611 45 B% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,215 6,239 7,454 32.6% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,139 7.503 8.642 45 3% 953 3
Cabell 18,900 993 7,908 8,902 47 1% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1.213 6,891 8,104 50 7% 800 5
Harrison 14,973 948 5,680 6,626 44.3% 749 6
Monongalia 14,346 713 4,029 4,742 33 1% 717 7
Mercer 12,687 1,075 6,574 7,649 60 3% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 675 3,018 3,691 29.5% 626 9
Jefferson 11 465 380 Z.333 2,713 23.7% 573 10
Marion 11,245 735 4,128 4,863 43.2% 562 n
Fayetie 9,692 887 4,543 5,430 56.0% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 568 4,088 4,656 50.7% 459 13
Ohio 9,068 518 2,904 3422 37.7% 453 14
Logan 7.610 528 3,800 4,328 56 9% 380 15
Marshall 7,176 386 2,642 3,028 42.2%, 359 16
Greenbrier 7,110 577 2,735 3,312 46.6% 356 17
Presion 6,354 505 2,253 2,758 43.4% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 365 2,483 2,848 45 4% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 368 2,222 2,690 41 3% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 387 3,125 3,512 56.6% 310 21
Mineral 5,973 289 1,944 2,233 37 4% 299 22
Randolph 5,971 455 2,433 2,888 48 4% 299 23
Boone 5,706 239 2,508 2,807 49 2% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 412 2,500 2,912 53 2% 274 25
Masaon 5,461 308 2,957 2,865 52.5% 273 28
McDowell 5,170 391 3,224 3,615 69.9% 259 27
Hampshire 5,110 268 1,891 2,159 42 3% 255 28
Wiraimiing 5.092 439 2 Fan 7974 58 4% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 406 2,192 2,598 52.4% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 431 2,512 2,943 59.5% 247 kb
Brooke 4,658 297 1,434 1,731 37.2% 233 32
Wetzel 3,732 221 1,580 1,801 48 3% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 297 1,708 2,005 56 0% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 241 1,148 1,389 41.3% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 219 1,323 1,542 46 6% 185 36
Roane 3.266 271 1,575 1,848 56 5% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 282 1,498 1,780 54.8% 162 38
Braxton 3,044 206 1,552 1,758 57 7% 152 a9
Hardy 2,850 178 1,084 1,262 42 8% 147 40
Monroe 2,728 200 985 1.185 43 4% 136 41
Granl 2483 138 237 1,075 43 6% 123 42
Clay 2,454 165 1,369 1,534 62.5% 123 43
Summers 2322 213 1,101 1,314 56.6% 116 44
Ritchie 2,234 145 B67 1,012 45 3% 112 45
Webster 2,020 182 1,095 1,277 63.2% 1M 46
Tyler 1,887 118 777 895 47 4% 24 47
Pocahontas 1,717 149 673 822 47 9% 86 48
=5



WYV CHIP Enroliment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

January 2009
2007 2007
County Pop. Tota! CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
County 2005 Est.  Enrollmem  Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking (0-18 Yrs) Jan-09 Jan-09 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Pendlelon 1,632 113 418 531 32 5% 82 49
Doddridge 1,607 131 672 803 50.0% 80 50
Pleasants 1,593 96 494 590 37.0% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 13 7986 927 66 8% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 163 480 643 47 5% 68 53
Wirt 1,268 106 550 656 51.7% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 90 538 §28 54 4% 58 55
Tolals 382,490 24,354 150,527 174,881 45 7% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
BROOKE 233
OHIQ. 453
MARSHALL 359
T -|H1l|_ﬂ|._.'.ll,|_jl
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—

Note 1;

Estimated at 5399 and 2201

Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at <200

Total Esttmated Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

The most recent eslimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey is

8%. CHIP uses a 5% estimate (o reflect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Medicaid. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary

significantly from counly to counly depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains
our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Nofe 2: Since it has been estimalted that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have quaiified for CHIP or Medicaid
int the past, WVCHIP asserts that a 5% uninsured estimate is a more realislic target number for outreach.

(51



Waest Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007

Revenues:;
Federal Grants
Slate Approprialions
Premium Revenues
investment Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures;
Claims:
Outpalient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip
Outpatienl Mental Heatlh
Vision
Inpatient Menial Health
Therapy
Medical Transporiation
Other Services
Less: Collections®
Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Banefits
Program Administralion
Eligibility
Qutreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

(Modifled Accrual Basls)

December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007

17,700,629
4,608,109
55,492
86.620

22,450,851

5,433,169
4,664,679
3,818,219
2,475,918
1,850,208
616,363
599,003
328,623
311,547
183,743
145,029
41,426

(384,056)
20,093,871

247972
1,073,262
159,392

66,973
71.378

1.618.977
21.712 848

738,003
4977 366

2.712,369

* Collections are primarily drug rebales and subrogation

Varlance
17,003,699 696,930
4,608,978 1,131
34,712 20,780
129 419 {42 799)
21,774,808 676,043
5,084,244 348,925
4,175,680 488,999
3,831,102 {12,883)
2,513,558 {37,640)
1,812,130 (61,922)
523,730 92,633
550,482 48,521
314,061 14,562
260,956 50,591
184,944 8,799
134,603 10,426
39,988 1,438
{320,743} {63,313)
19,204,735 889.136
250,845 {(2,873)
1,063,782 9,480
172,093 {12,701}
35,316 31,657
61,049 10,329
1,583.085 35,892
20,787,820 925028
986,988 {248,985)
3.485118 1,492,248
4 .J.'I:'T'I ]!!ﬁ ] aia aﬁa

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

4%
0%
60%

-33%



West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Comparative Balance Sheet
December 2008 and 2007
{Accrual Basis)
December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007 Varlance

Cash & Cash Equivalents $8,059,528 $5,721,673 $2,337,855
Due From Federal Government $2,729,180 $2,608,851 $120,329
Due From QOther Funds $614,993 $573,451 $41,542
Accrued Interest Receivable $8.315 $21,026 ($12,711)
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost 70,829 $61,569 $9.260

Total Assets $11,482.845 $8.986.570 2406275
Due to Other Funds $144.173 $382,302  ($238,129)
Deterred Revenue $2,423,303 $1,332,162 $1,091,141
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3.200.000 $2.800.000  $400.000

Total Liabilities $5.767.476 $4514.464 $1.253.012
Fund Equity 571 $4.472.106 $1.243.263
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $11.482 B4 SE.280.570 $2.496.275

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

41%
5%
7%

-60%

15%

8%

-62%
82%
14%
28%

28%



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended December 31, 2008
(Accrual Basis)

linvastment Account |

Funds Invested $7,871,641
Interest Earned 86,620
Total $7,958.261

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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Department of Administration Leasing Report
For The Period of January 1, 2009 through January 30, 2009

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

INSURANCE COMMISSION

INS-028 New contract of lease for 5 years containing 8,238 square feet of office space
at the PSF rate of $13.50, full service, with S.A.A.C. LLC, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE

AGO-013 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,000 square fest of storage space at the PSF
rate of $3.00, electrical service only, with First Charleston Corporation, LLC, in the City
of Charleston, Kanawha County.

BOARD OF FUNERAL EXAMINERS

EMB-001 Renewal for 1 year contalning 973 square feet of office space at the PSF rate
of $11.08, janitorial services and snow removal only, with Kanawha Investment
Company, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-173 Renewal for 3 years containing 100 square feet of storage space at the PSF
rate of $7.20, with Bridgeport Storage, LLC, in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County.

DEP-185 Renewal for 3 years containing 100 square fest of storage space at the PSF
rate of $8.00, with Lakeside Seif Storage, in the City of Elk Garden, Mineral County.

DEP-184 Renewal for 3 years containing 100 square feet of storage space at the PSF
rate of $8.60, with Peaslee’s Service Center, in the City of Kingwood, Preston County.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
HHR-178 Renewal for 4 years containing 3,325 square fest of office space at the PSF

rate of $7.95, with Steve Lorenze Jr. and Ginger L. Lorenzs, in the City of Morgantown,
Monongalia County.



CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS

HHR-162 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,878 square fest of office space at the PSF
rate of $6.50, full service including janitorial, with the County Commission of Jefferson
County, in the City of Kearneysville, Jefferson County.

HHR-101 Renewal for 1 year containing 6,580 square fest of office space at the PSF
rate of $5.85, full service with the exception of janitorial services and snow removal,
with Philippi Municipal Building Commission, in the City of Philippi, Barbour County.

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

HWY-023 Renewal for 1 year containing 80 sguare fest of office space at the PSF rate
of $45.00, full service with the exception of telephone service, with West Virginia
University Research Corporation, In the City of Morgantown, Monongalia County.
DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-007 Renewal for 1 year containing 739 square fest of office space at the PSF rate
of $1.62, full service, with the County Commission of Mercer County, in the City of
Princeton, Mercer County.

FAIRMONT STATE UNIVERSITY

FSC-027 Renewal for 1 year containing 422 square fest of office space at the PSF rate
of $10.50, full service, with the Upshur County Development Authority, in the Clty of
Buckhannon, Upshur County.

FSC-025 Renswal for 1 year containing 200 square fect of storage space at the PSF
rate of $7.14, full service, with K & K Storags, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County.

NEW RIVER COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

NRC-012 Renewal on a month-to-month basis containing 2,240 square fest of
classroom space at the PSF rate of $8.43, with Fairview Land Holdings, in the City of
Caldwell, Greenbrtier County.

SOUTHERN WEST VIRGINIA COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

SWV-014 Renewal for 7 months containing 39,000 square fest of office space at the
PSF rate of $0.92, full service with the exception of gas and electrical service, with Hill

Realty, Inc., In the City of Logan, Logan County.



CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS
WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AGR-047 Renewal for 3 years containing 502 square feet of office space at the PSF
rate of $11.95, full servics, with Human Resource Development and Employment, Inc.,
in the City of Hinton, Summers County.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

WVS-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,380 square fest of office space at the PSF
rate of $10.00, full service, with WVSU R&D Corporation, in the City of Institute,
Kanawha County.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-014 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,836 square fest of office space at the PSF
rate of $12.52, full service, with Region 1 WORK4WYV, In the City of Princeton, Mercer
County.

WWV.-006 Renewal for 10 months containing 300 square fest of office space at the

PSF rate of $12.00, full service, with South Western Reglon 2 Workforce Investment
Board, in the City of Willlamson, Mingo County.

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASE

AUDITORS OFFICE
SAOQ-008 Renewal for 4 years containing 19,443 square fest of office space, with an

increase from $3.50 per square foot to $6.50 per square foot, full service including
janitorial, with Grandeotto, Inc., in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County.

RENEWAL AND INCREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE/RENT
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-156 Renewal for 1 year and increasing square footage by 200 square feet of
storage space for a total of 1,000 square feet and increasing rent from $134.00 per
month ($2.01 annual per square foot rate) to $167.50 per month ($2.01 annual per
square foot rate), with Burdette Realty Improvement, Inc., in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.



. L S B B
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INCREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE/RENT

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-001 Increasing square footage by 200 square feet of office space for a total of
500 equare fest and increasing rent from $300.00 par month ($12.00 annual per square
foot rate) to $500.00 per month ($12.00 annual per square foot rate), full service, with
South Western WV Region 2 Workforce Investment Board, Inc., in the City of Hurricane,
Putnam County.

DECREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE

DIVISION OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

OES-015 Decreasing square footage by 4,000 square feet for a total of 8,000 square
fest of office space at the PSF rate of $4.89, with O.V. Smith and Sons of Big Chimnasy,
inc., in the City of Big Chimney, Kanawha County.
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

T

SFY2009
1 MONTH OF m_ 2008 ACTUALS TOTAL ESTIMATE ACTUALS ACTUALS PROIECTED
’ - Current Current Year To-Dele 120108
SFraogg SFr2008 Month Manth Thru Thru
Now-08 Now-08 11/30/08 06/30108
EXPENDITURES:
Inpatient Hospite| Servioss 224,743,080 233,676,834 13.238,304 14,058,308 97,185,183 138,480,491
Inpatiant Hospital Services - DEH Adjustmen! Paymenta 56,688, H7 &Y. 752,400 14,433,100 13,578,885 27,149,280 $0,603.110
Menin] Heatth Fenlliies 44,424,899 47,803 433 3.885,868 4,011,184 20,378,097 27,227,338
Mantel Health Faciiies - DSH Adjustment Payments T8, 769,650 | T 78] — 4B93BOC[ 4707733 9354825 B4T8 056
Nursing Faclly Sarvices 431,721,637 481,013,785 38,445,476 38,935,889 1683 485 853 247,647.927
Infermediats Caro Faciities - Publis Providers - - - - - -
Intermadiate Care Fariiiies - Private Providers 63,149,689 83,050,810 6,203,874 6406411 25,372,663 37,878,147
Physiclans Services = 122,769,471 128,162,823 0,684,844 10,216,463 68,010,660 67,161,843
Qutpatient Hospfial Services 104,828,493 111,471,388 8,530 884 8,830,458 48,669,723 62,801,842
Prescribad Drugs 337,816,180 363,600,438 27279224 282262209 44,233,938 209,388,480
Drug Rehats Offsel - Natlonal (O7877,904)|  (102,168,200) (1,500,253) (1.231,378) (54.418,452) (47.748,708)
Drug Rebats Offee! - Stete Shisbar Agreement (28.028,517) (31,623,600) (464,378) (782,868) (2.678,931) {29,044,669)
Dental Bervices “= 7877318 42,380,562 8,283,784 3,826,891 16,474,178 25,808 384
Other Practitionsrs Services 29,838,342 28,893,748 2240848 1,643,782 8,634,168 20,208,683
Clinks Services 33,381,620 34,754,933 2,875,678 2681224 15,859,270 18,086,682
. 1.eb & Reditiogical Servicas 8,222,288 8,200,886 712,718 §32.169 4,087,092 5,113,703
! Home Health Sarvics 20,870,378 31,960,050 2471,702 2,170 647 13,016,671 18,024,372
Hyzterectomies/Sterllizations 815,528 820,120 40,048 856 216438 303,681
| Pregnancy Terminations - - - - - -
i EPSDT Services 2,419,042 2943119 228,492 182,613 £85,781 1.847,338
; furel Haalth Clinlo Services 8,710,171 7,433,058 873,318 738,408 3,113,747 4,319,308
Medicere Heallh Insuranco Payments - Pert A Premiums 17,124,132 18,671,400 1,865,950 1,436,376 7,106,187 11,618,213
Medicars Heafth [neurance Peymonts - Pert B Premiums 47,960,223 75,431,100 8,288,428 6,878,007 2,370,773 46,080,327
120% = 134% Of Poverty 4,004,192 - - 388,010 1,888,040 (1,858,040)
138% - 175% OF Povarty - - - - - -
Colnsursncs And Dedusiibies - - - - - -
Medicaid Hezlth [neuranos Peymaente: Managed Cars Orgemizationa (MCO) 267,013,367 257,242,700 22,328,658 23,829,238 12,178,107 147,767,663
Mexdinaid Heallh Irsurance Payments: Group Health Plan Paymernts 336,208 485,200 36,784 - 126,402 334,788
Home & CommumBy-Basad Sarvices (MR/DD) 218,374,834 260,704,840 20,054,248 18,825,099 08,411,108 164,263 532
Bame & Community-Bessd Services (Aged/Disaiied) 66,822 681 858,886,233 8,812,018 8,568,671 M,302,373 88,763,860
Gomrunifly Supported Living Services - - - - - -
Progrems Of All-Inclusive Caro Elderty - - - - - -
Perzansl Care Servicea 37,799,605 42,173,850 3,244,224 3,112448 16,007,508 26,268,042
Tergated Caee Managament Servicen 0.438,6816 7,817,608 603,632 338,039 1.808,881 6,008,027
Primery Cars Cass Management Servioes 718,208 810,500 62,348 52,880 276,746 834,765
Hosples Banefits 12,363,908 13,460,400 1,036,418 1.216,258 5,788,264 7.672,108
Emergency Services Undocumented Allans - - - - - -
Federaly Quafied Healih Center 17,475,447 10,683 638 1.609,784 1,877,848 7,460,584 12,108,112
Orther Cera Services 121,772,680 137,481,187 10,609,862 10,067,820 54,768,816 82,712,352
Less: Recoupments | I B = A75,277) 280,738
NET EXPENDITURES: . 2,238, 331,734 2,429,5623,262 208 608,480 211,765,486 1,002,848, 928 1.423;373:§
1
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[ — MONIH_OF NOVEMDER 2008 AGTUALS TOTAL | ESTMATE | _AGIUALS _ | . ACIUALS PROJECTED
o ' Currat Current Year To-Date 1201700

Merith

Do:-03

Month Thru Thiu
L Now0R 11/30/08 - DBr30/09

Cullections: Third Farly Liahily (fne 84 on CMS-84) {4,858,488) (B8B.714) 886,714
Calisotiors: Proete (ine 2P on OMS-84) (178,779 B4 8,403
Qaliactions: ldentifted through Fraud & Abuse Effort (ine 6C on CMS-84) (199,610 (12317 12,017
Collectiony: Cther {fing €1 on CME-84) (4.108.627) } {1.228,763} 1268783

N EXPEADITURES st CMS-04 ADVLITMENTE: ) ) ] NIV ) MR ) TS
Pirs: Mediczkl Pt [) Expendiitres 29322 E08 28 663 500 2,306,268 o7 12121324 | 17,847,178
Pus: State Only Medioaid Expenditures — 4078859 agsaEes| zemor|  4age 1,887 566 1657

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES
Py Ralminreshles ™

‘TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1) This emaurt will ravert 1o Stats Only If not relmbursad.
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESCURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REFORT
AFY2008
& Months Actuals 7 Months Remalning
ﬂ NONTH OF NOVEMBER 2008 T I ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Cuzrent Yesr-To-Date 121172008
SFY2008 Month Ended Thru Thru SFY2000
REVENUE SOURCES 11/30/08 11/30/08 Qe300
Bsg. Bal. (8084/1020 prior mth) 28,483,079 3,960,087 $34,833,086 54,033,066
MATCHING FUNDS -
| Genars! Reverue (Q400189) 393,705,687 32,871,760 140,484,638 263,221,049 393,705,887
Rural Hosphtals Under 160 Bedsa (0403/840) ZE8E, 00T 216,333 1,087,697 1614333 2.598]
Tertiary Flmding (0403/847) 4,868,000 404,887 2,023,334 2,832,888 4.asa.ooo|
Lottery Waiver (Less £60,000) (6405/538) 23,272,678 13,460,000. 9,922 578 23,372,578
Lottery Tranafer (5405/871) 10,300,000 5,600,000 4,800,000 10,300,000
Tnmst Fund Appropriaton (5185188} 14,337,873 10,018,207 14,710,767 15,846,637 30,666,604
Provider Tex (5020/189) 171,383,668 13,211,698 68,011,805 9,648,409 185,660,004
Certified Match 19,347,764 1,087,626 8,838,465 14,367,643 23,205,898
Retmbursablea - Amournt Relminirsed 3,721,481 198,745 1,620,378 2,416,293 4,042,671
Othar Revenue (MWIN, Escheated Warrents, eto.) 5084/4010 & 4016 30t.164 38,608 168,012 (168,012) 0
CMS-64 (8,608.638) 2,000,689 -2,000,660 (1]
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 664,348,748 $81,888,577 $290,826,4580 $402, 402 128 $393,226 637
" FEDERAL: FUNDS SR = .} 1,630,783,428 - 156,989,445 =. 728814861 $1.009,769.881 $1,709,274,841

TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

“ 285,130,178 “ ﬂ $217.975,028 "

WWWWH

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Paymenis
TOTAL

{1) This emourt wili revert to State Only f not reimbureed.
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Note: FMAP (08 - 74.25% epplicable July - Sept. 2008) { 09' - 73.73% applicable Oct. 2008 - June 2009)




Calendar Year 2008 Net Asset Value Progression

All amounts in (000's)

WVIMB

Balance 1/1/2008 $ 10,356,476

CY 2008 Contributions 0,782,266

CY 2008 Withdrawals (8,858,708)
Net Contributions 023,558

Net decrease from operations (2,984,832)
Balance 12/31/2008 $ 8295202




Wesrt Virginia Investment Management Board
Periods Ending December 31, 2008
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Invesiment
Asgser Values Eainkngs Vonth Lini YID  1Y¥ear 3¥ewrs 5Years 10 Years
Pariicipant Plans
Pension Assets
Public Employees' Retirement System $2077091 673 BL01 092 509 5% (143 (281)% 28V%  (46% 09% 28
Teachers' Reiirement System TLI0 469 bl 96 740 536 TA%  {(1d4% (2910% (9 0% {5 1)% 06 % 26
Teachers' Lmployers Conl Collection AC 27098 238 it R k) 01 % 0% % 14% 24% WA N A Na
I MS Rerirement System 13 407 903 H95ThH 5% (14 % N:A N A WA MN:a P
P'eisde Sulety Revirement System 340 595 268 11463 359 3159  (1441%  (284)% L284P (AT 09% 28
duiiges Retirement System 78 716,261 257491 5% (143 (282)% (282)% d7)%  09% 274
“raiv Police Retiremend Syvsiem 13,960 141 1 146 148 T5% (4% (2798 (27TW% 5% 05 % 27"
thegristy Sheriffs' Relirement System 69 176 534 2355 3% 359% (420 (2BD)% (281 [t 09% 29
Insurance Assels
Yiwrtsin” C pmpensalion Old Fund o5 30 822 13 661 908 3% (107 (20 3% (2000 (3 [ Y N &
Vigrker® Comp Sell-Insured Guaranty
He=d Pool 54951 8la 5043 1% 03 % 24% 24% 43 % NiA N:A
Wogrkery’ Comp. Uninsured Lmployvers Fund 5275 364 7014 1% 3ty 24% 24% 43% N:A N oA
I'ariimoconliosis 207576217 4,574 696 23% HEM (18 5% (183 (2% N:A N4
Thigsrdd of Risk & Insurance Mgmi 44 007 017 27205 A0% (66)%  (1610% (16 1% (1 3 NA NA
[Pl Employees’ Insurance Apency L3 168 770 2403 184 249 (G0 {17 1% (17 1% [ERUEN NA WAy
LY’ Reliree Health Benclit Trost Fund 177 467 580 61124 329 YAy {4 6% NA N A N A NA N,
Endowment Assels
Wildlile Fund 2T N3 a7 919 575 5% (1391 (280 (2RO {4 7)% 9% T8
Pirpsiiil Tuition Trust 6B 459 176 2 §4% 5835 45%  {120)% (2T0M (2700 4 2% 12% A
I'rupai| Tuition Trust Escrow 3292177 77167 25% 460 (0™ (104)% 0 1)% 16% L
Irvenue Shortfall Reserve Fund 150 357 487 4790 246 A% (4% (2R 8% (28 8% N A MNeA LI
Weswenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Parl B 208 942 450 6 645 629 T {149 (292)% (9% N:A NYA Nk

1
Rewms are nel of managet fees and expenses

Retumns shorler than 1 vear are unannualized




WVIMB Investment Pools
Periods Ending December 31, 2008

Asset Allocation Paol Allocation
A1r
Real Estare
04% : . 15t &
TRS Annuity
Hedge Funds 30% Wty up,

Privare 12.1%,

Erjuiry HI 150, E
72% . |z|

\\_ M 0% # Actual Allocation

L5,
Cash L]
199 [[L .
[¢]
s *
largedap  “on-Laree ol Equiy Fiugd Privale  Real kstate Llalge Funds
Fired Income Cap Income Lguin

S~

Invesiment Pools
Asset Values fndex Returns (Bine)  Actual Returns ( Black )
{000's) Month Ofr YTD I Year 3 Years 5 Years
Large Cap Equity
Large Cap 51.533,532 21%  (219%  (373% 373)% GH% (1 9%
S&Pson [ 1% {21 W (37 0% (37" (% 4y 12 2y
Non-Large Cap Equity
Total Non-Large Cap $292, 853 3I7% (241 (356 (3560% (8 8)% 01%
Riissell 2500 3% (262 (36 K%y 136 8)"e {44y (lints
I'oral Domestic Equits 51,826,385 21%  (223%  (366Y%  (366)%  (87)%  (11)%
Russell 3600 P9 (228 {37 3% (3T {5 6) {1 9%
International Equity
Tatal Inrernational $1.860.011 2% {178% 0% (40T (5 8)% In%
USCH AN Conntry World Free EX TS 27 % (22 3% (432 {45210 (6" Jiroy
Total Global Equiny $3.680.390 52%  (202)%  (389)%  (389)% {8 N% 00%
Giobal Index’ TR (2251 (L3P @13 (B (8
Fixed Income
lotal Fived Income $2 576,431 28%  (73%  (129% (129% (1 1)% 12%
Fixed bicome Index’ St R 28", ey 47 % 43",
TRS Annuity S248.973 N/A NiA NiA N/A NiA N/A
Cash
Short Term S154,711 01 % 3% 24% 24 % 43 % 35%
Sefoman 90 Day T-Bill + 15 bpa 0l {13 "% 240" 3 3% i3t
. .} .
Private Equity $599.618 NiA N/A N/A N/A NiA N/A
3
Real Esiate $37,402 NiA NiA NiA N/A NiA N/A
Hedge Funds SLODS.107  (1.2)% (8 1% NiA N/A NiA N/A
Total [nyvestment Pools 38,312,638

'I’olicy is 50% R3000 and 50% MSCT ACW Dee FXUS as of Apnl 2008 Prior penods were 40% S&P 500, 30% R2500, 30% MSC1 ACW Free EXTIS

*Policy 15 100% | B Universal as of April 2008 Prior periods were the LI Agorepale
Tung-wenghied relums for these pools are meaningeless unil the programs have mawred penerally, afler [ive years

Returms are nel ol manager fees Retorns shorter than 1 yvear are unannualized



Public Empioyees' Retivement System

Perfods Ending December 31, 2008

Pool Allocation

Asser Allocarion
Anual vy Tergeol

“oo-langs Cap
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Aszer Values Teeefy v Bty (4ie) Aotuod Revwrny ( Black )
s Ylaidh 1T} YT L Vian IYears  SY¥emrs
Fange Cap Fywin 612640 2% [ M4 (7% [ {1 4%
LE ¥t [IEA RS 137 s 12200
Moo=l e © g Eoymifsy $12% 246 I il 8 aM0 (15 A% [LEIR (N
Rirvaeff 25t td [RIH (RIS A vl
Damuane By FTUE NS ERE LT, VAT W T %)% 1L
Indcrmational b qmis HTSL AR w2 IE [ELEE A A 5 K% 249
AL LT omoeny Wawdd Frop £ 01 S [NER R e RN
Clubaad by SLARRATY A2 (R TR 1K % LRI
Tl Fined Inuonme g 49% 27 T4 (14l 11 4% 1%
Foud dv o Inden LN 40 Iy @ 47 4z
£ ash LIRR1E 0™ 24% 240 41 it
Sarfomaen Y My TeBulf + 15 by il n R My i
Private b 3377 29 N A M4 Y [NEEN M4
Keal barare 317 B ™A A NA A MNed
Haalime Funds F318 43 i1 2% MoA RTEY NA MeA
Tutal Pnblic Fanplavad s Fund S UTTIMD 1A% 1 (2R IR [ENE 1%
Teachers' Retiremenr Sysfem
Pool Allocatiun Assel Allocalion
Actuml vs. Targer
Heal Favaiy
TR Asnuin L s Coup baguit
T i :
o
[ 1
M 1 'l
: -
-
- E
i - e
[P
L - i
Tavestment Pool
Asse] balwss Toifew Barrein (Bliaey Arswal Redurms § Black )
Py Month Onr YTD | Year 3 Vears 5 Lot
Large Cap Fepuin LALHL RIR RS (A1 VTN 17 LAY LR
AP T NN M T AR [ERT] 12 2
ron boap Feguiny S1T0 6T T (M % (VR ES RS A% [LE:T-Y 1] %
Harowrtd 2500
Limieshie Lguaty ST2 IR it A2y (VAR 4166 18 7] 1%
570 207 B2%  1TRM (M1 %% (4D (R Y
MYCL AN Coneritrr Horfd Frect AT A i It a8
Culshal Fauils 1,410,347 SXU o (0% Y (W2 s % {0 2%
Il Fraed Dcisnn SHIN S14 TN A e ) [RY:S | 0%
Fivpd T pare frrgon 1, a Py
I R% dumals 5248 96A Y N oA Moa NA N A oA
{anh 52,764 U1t 0, LR 24 % EREY 5%
Noadeommenr 950 Ly F-BHT - 15 By 1§l o Zury
Frovaie 1guity 872127 Ay MNaA BeA LY My WA
Rual Istate SLA1TY A T N & A N & A
Medaue 1y 3122104 [h 2% 18 1% N A A IR A
Total Tepehers Rolifomunl Fond B 1maTe TN AP {29 (29 D% 15 11% & %%

Remms are nel of marager fecs and expenses  Relums shoder thao | vear are unannualized




Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C
Periods Ending December 31, 2008

[ Pool Allocalion

§an
i

Asset Allocation
Actual vs Target

[N

% o1 Tored Flan Acan

Farventinieny Pools

Asset Values

Index Returns (Blue)

Actnal Returns ( Black )

| Slenih i YTD 1Year 3 Years 5 Years
Cash $27.008 01% ni% 24% 24% NA Nia
Safomon 90 Day §-i1 + 15 by 01 % 03 % 2401 % 20 19 % 3 %
Toral Leachers' | mploy ers $27,09% 01% 03% 24% 24 % NIA NeA
Emergency Medical Services Retirement System
.’.-— — -
. Asser Allocation
Pool Allocation N 1
Acrual vs, Target
Lo,
Real Estale
1% 1arge Cap Fquln B
Hedpe Funds LA l|
19% e
“on-Large € np F
Frrate Lguity Equiry
9% I L .
: -
2iF, | - _
Cuth [oleraavional - .
o Tastid 2‘1‘:? [ b o e
- T . & Il
1 "= Tyune  lsim bumls
I""\.\. : =Larpur ® Achul F .II
fisesiaruy Pooly
| Month (a1H) YT 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years
$2,761 21% 